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Further information

Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act (“FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
find the FATCA classification of this entity and
its Global Intermediary Identification Number
(“GIIN") below.

FATCA entity classification: Nonreporting IGA
FFI / Registered Sponsored Investment Entity
Sponsored entity GIIN: IV2GGD.00045.5F.344
Sponsoring entity: Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited
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Manager’s Report

Market Review

Chinese equity markets declined sharply in
2022 H2 amid weak corporate earnings results,
slowing economic growth and regional Covid
outbreaks. Geopolitical tensions also weighed
on market sentiments. The markets then
bounced back strongly approaching year end,
as there was evident transition towards Covid
policy relaxation since the 20 New Guidelines
released, largely boosting the subdued market
sentiments from relatively weak economic
data releases.

Alongside with the attempts to finetune Covid
policies, we have started to see signs of a
re-focus on the economy from policymakers
particularly around the property sector. The
government has rolled out a set of measures
to boost developer liquidity and facilitate
the completion of existing projects under
construction in order to support end-buyer
confidence.

Chinese equity markets’ upside momentum
at the end of 2022 extended into H1 2023, as
there were indications that the economy is
rebounding, especially by the service sectors
where pent-up demands were released
post relaxations of strict Covid controls. The
markets then oscillated downward from
the January peak, and investor sentiments
remained range-bound with all eyes on the
recovery path, where uncertainties around
the manufacturing and housing sectors still
weighed on the markets.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

In fixed income, Chinese government bond
yields oscillated at a relatively low level before
November 2022, then rose sharply amid
early signs of loosening Covid controls and
rising expectations on economic recovery,
despite the still-loose liquidity stance from
the PBoC. The CGB yields peaked in January
2023, then continued to grind lower driven
by expectation on further policy easing amid
uneven economic activity data releases.

Outlook

Sentiment towards China’s economic recovery
and financial markets has deteriorated since
official April and May 2023 activity data
undershot consensus forecasts, causing
economic surprise indices to drop back from
elevated levels. However, the economic
recovery so far seems to be playing out largely
in line with our expectations for a burst of fast
growth, led by services with manufacturing
and real estate lagging behind.

Indeed, there are tentative signs that as the
drivers of growth will broaden out later in
the year. Real estate sales have stabilised,
led by Tier 1 cities, which would usually feed
through to activity with a lag of 6-9 months
and lead to some growth from a low base. And
while manufacturing has been weak amid a
general contraction in the goods side of the
global economy, there are signs that global
restocking will begin to support output and
exports in the second half of the year. That
would also be supportive for the RMB, which
continues to trade in line with the export cycle.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

For the longer run, the post-Covid recovery
together with supportive policy environment
remain positive structural tailwinds for Chinese
equities, and we kept our long positions
in Chinese equity index futures. However,
headwinds from uneven recovery and subdued
inflation data concern the markets recently,
and we are closely monitoring the recovery
momentum. Elsewhere, we tactically favor
Hong Kong equity index option exposures, to
take advantage of upside potential in both the
economic recovery and the valuation levels.

In terms of fixed income, we remain positive
on the credit market for the rest of 2023. We
believe that it will be a pure market until the
year-end, with technicals potentially overriding
weakening fundamentals and relatively-tight
valuations. That being said, we recognise
that downward pressure on fundamentals
is building due to slower global economic
growth, lingering problems for the China
property sector, and recent adverse headline
news on local government financing vehicles.
Security selection is a key to generating alpha,
and we prefer investment grade over high
yield bonds.
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Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund size was
HK$4,104,344,719 represented by units as

RIBANRS

BHE_S_="HXXB=Z+H'E&4#4E
4,104,344,719 %7t » STEMUWT -

below:

Units Efl
HKD Class A Accumulation Units 189,202.96 77T ASERI RIREB( 189,202.96
HKD Class A Distribution Units 9,508,062.56 AT AR B 9,508,062.56
USD Class A Accumulation Units 179,126.35 ETALER R 179,126.35
USD Class A Distribution Units 10,864,414.43 ETT AR EE 10,864,414.43
USD Class I Accumulation Units 10,164,820.69 ECIER RREE 10,164,820.69
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution Units ~ 8,163,026.72 TRTTHH A SRR R 8,163,026.72
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution Units  7,342,210.07 ARIEEH AR S B 7,342,210.07
The prices of units were: BESBAuBSNT
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT BEMEERE
HKD Class A Accumulation Units HK$123.2069 77T ASERI RIREB( 123.2069 57T
HKD Class A Distribution Units HK$100.5229 AT AR B E 100.5229 87T
USD Class A Accumulation Units US$12.1832 ET AR RBEM 12,1832 %7
USD Class A Distribution Units US$9.9454 ETAERWE B 9.9454 % 7T
USD Class I Accumulation Units US$13.6829 E R REEN 13.6829 7T
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution Units AU$9.6290 TRITTHH A SRR R 9.6290 87T
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution Units ~ RMB96.9979 ARIEH AR S B 96.9979 AR
Schroder Investment Management HREREEE (F8) BIRAR
(Hong Kong) Limited —E_=F+A+tH
17th October 2023
MEEREREREES 4



Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder China Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2022 to 30th June
2023, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b

-

acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d) acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
17th October 2023
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder China Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2023.

For and on behalf of

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
17th October 2023

ZEEARS

FRAANERIDECEANEBRE_T_ZF/XA
=T HLMBEERESEERSEIRE-F
—ZFE+A/\BRFTILZS5E524) (EIE5T) ZHF
REEMAETEREREES CERESLE
TUNZFESR) °

&

ECHIB(ETIRES (S2) BIRAE
—E=F+A+tH

EEPERERSEE



Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements
of Schroder China Asset Income Fund (“the
Fund”), a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund
II, set out on pages 13 to 109, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30th
June 2023, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2023 and of its
financial transactions and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Fund
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Information other than the Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund
are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report,
other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund for the Financial
Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and for such internal control as the Manager
and the Trustee of the Fund determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund for the Financial
Statements (Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, the
Manager and the Trustee of the Fund are
responsible for assessing the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund either intend to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee
of the Fund are required to ensure that the
financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (“the
SFC Code") issued by the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Commission.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Trust Deed and the relevant disclosure
provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the
Manager’s and the Trustee’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder China Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Manager and the
Trustee of the Fund regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Matters under the Relevant Provisions
of the Trust Deed and the Relevant Disclosure
Provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant
disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the
SFC Code.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong

17th October 2023
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Statement of Financial Position

MR RERR

As at 30th June 2023
[ E_E_=FNHA=1H

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TEC=F =
FisE Bt Bt
ASSETS BE
Current assets SRENEE
Investments 3(b),
BE 10(b) 3,968,478,310 4,698,349,750
Financial derivative instruments 3(b),5,
EMITETAR 10(j) 9,374,175 51,805,409
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
EWHERERE 7,705,394 15,317,465
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
FEURERRE BB I FR1E 13,749,548 49,764,144
Dividends receivable FEUXE S 1,833,780 5,599,010
Interest receivable on debt securities
FEWEFSESFIE 19,428,754 16,694,778
Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTERFIE 3,324 2,01
Other receivables EfthFEIFRIE 13,071 9,874
Margin deposits {fReE%E 7 70,113,560 71,730,924
Cash and bank deposits 3RE K ER1TER 10(a) 64,893,849 211,195,799
Total assets & EH(H 4,155,593,765 5,120,469,164
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
MEBIRRIEER (B)

As at 30th June 2023

#E-—E-=#/A=+AH

2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Note TEC=F =
FisE Bt Bt
LIABILITIES &1&
Current liabilities RS & &
Financial derivative instruments £R$TETE 3(b),5 23,024,004 14,818,989
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
FET R ETRIE 4,412,006 132,403,859
Amounts payable on redemption of units
FE(SEEE BB I 7B 9,620,869 12,835,165
Distributions payable FE{TAZ &2 9 5,743,144 10,781,077
Other payables EfthfE{IRIE 8,449,023 6,136,326
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) B&E CrPEAEMISEANZEE) 51,249,046 176,975,416
Net assets attributable to unitholders
NERAEMSTEANTEE 12 4,104,344,719 4,943,493,748
For and on behalf of & For and on behalf of £%&
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited TELHEEIERE (EEN) BRAR

MEEREEE (F8) ARAR

The notes on pages 22 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

EEARR

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFAA=THIEFE

2023 2022
2= =2
Note HK$ HK$
MfsE BT BT
INCOME UZA
Dividends & 32,029,321 26,262,224
Interest on bank deposits I &2 10(a) 2,685,289 46,284
Interest on debt securities &7 855 2 78,835,274 73,940,838
Net realised losses on disposal of investments
and financial derivative instruments
HERERESMITETANBEIREEE (408,288,805) (220,653,791)
Net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments
RERSRMITETANRESRNE 1ZE (293,066,455) (905,313,656)
Net exchange losses EER 2518 (1,716,249) (379,404)
Other income E AUt A 428,251 9,356
Total net loss 422 #518 (589,093,374)  (1,026,088,149)
EXPENSES i
Management fee EIEER 8 51,727,874 64,929,950
Trustee fee TFEAER 8 3,180,285 3,844,856
Safe custody and bank charges
REERRIFITER 10(g) 674,091 835,722
Auditor's remuneration 1%Z8EMEN & 189,420 240,300
Legal and other professional fees
FERREEER 260,654 86,119
Transaction handling fees X5 F & & 10(c) 355,099 96,155
Transaction costs X 57 6 3,309,161 3,713,113
Interest expense Fl 2 H 10(e) 50,043 115,587
Other operating expenses
Ht&E &R 10(d), 10(h) 8,278,747 10,719,567
Total operating expenses 424 E &R 68,025,374 84,581,369
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)
2EWARERR (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023

TECZFAA=THIEFE

2023 2022
= —F——
Note HK$ HK$
BizE BT BT
Operating loss ZiEf518 (657,118,748)  (1,110,669,518)
Finance cost B1F§m 4
Distributions to unitholders
BEDRMGEMITFEA 9 (88,699,085) (154,479,437)
Loss after distribution and before tax
KRB B R TENRIE 2 E5i8 (745,817,833) (1,265,148,955)
Withholding tax FE1#18 (1,747,341) (1,371,577)
Decrease in net assets attributable to
unitholders
RRLGEMAENPEEZRLD (747,565,174)  (1,266,520,532)

The notes on pages 22 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ _BEF-—BTNEZMEDBEMBREZ 8% -

EEPERERSEE
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NEABFAASEFEZEHERR

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFAA=THIEFE

2023
—B=

HK$
BT

2022
- ——

HK$
BT

Balance at the beginning of the year F#458%

Issue of units Z{TEE{iL
Redemption of units B&[E] 88 (i

Net redemption ;2iE[E]

Decrease in net assets attributable to unitholders

NEMRBEARBENFEEZRLD

4,943,493,748

1,250,414,451
(1,341,998,306)

6,257,526,590

1,831,089,794
(1,878,602,104)

(91,583,855)

(747,565,174)

(47,512,310)

(1,266,520,532)

Balance at the end of the year X456 4,104,344,719 4,943,493,748
2023 2022
—ET= =S
Units Units
== B
HKD Class A Accumulation &7t A BRI BFE I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITEMHE 191,885.81 312,008.62
Units issued 21T 19,181.14 46,832.12
Units redeemed B&[E]EE i (21,863.99) (166,954.93)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FEROBITEMSE 189,202.96 191,885.81
HKD Class A Distribution &7t A 53U S B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITEMHE 10,132,232.80 9,833,920.60
Units issued 21T 3,663,941.36 4,354,621.27

Units redeemed B&[E| 811

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEME

(4,288,111.60)

(4,056,309.07)

9,508,062.56

10,132,232.80
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

PEHRBARFAAREFEEEHRR (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANA=+HIEFE

2023 2022
—E-= =2
Units Units
BB i B
USD Class A Accumulation 35t A $85 2FRE (L
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEETEMEHE 349,554.04 329,270.47
Units issued Z&1TE1 58,046.00 117,947.97
Units redeemed BE[E| &1L (228,473.69) (97,664.40)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FERBBITEMHE 179,126.35 349,554.04

USD Class A Distribution 7t A 5K S i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERTEMHE

Units issued 4T

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMEE

USD Class I Accumulation 35T 185 2FRE(L

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERTEMHE

Units issued 4T

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

12,041,183.93
3,320,549.40
(4,497,318.90)

12,614,605.60
5,230,096.28
(5,803,517.95)

10,864,414.43

12,041,183.93

9,103,469.89
1,377,657.28
(316,306.48)

10,542,459.60

(1,438,989.71)

FERCHITEMHE 10,164,820.69 9,103,469.89
EEPERERSEE 18



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders
(Continued)

SEEEAFAEASEREEEER (B

For the year ended 30th June 2023

SECCHEAASAIEE

2023 2022
—E-= =2
Units Units
BB i B
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
TRITHE A SRS A
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEHTEMHE 7,753,174.23 7,243,446.53
Units issued #1TE1i 3,714,848.17 3,064,633.68
Units redeemed F&[E|E{i (3,304,995.68) (2,554,905.98)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FERCBTEMHKE 8,163,026.72 7,753,174.23
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
AREE A SRR S ES
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FUEBTEMHME 8,200,066.39 7,415,206.54
Units issued 2{TE (1 1,902,143.88 3,071,805.21
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L (2,760,000.20) (2,286,945.36)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREFITEMEE 7,342,210.07 8,200,066.39

The notes on pages 22 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ _REF-—BENEZINENBEMBREZ 8% °
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Statement of Cash Flows
WERER

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANASHHIEFE

Note
MiaE

2023
—B=

HK$

BT

2022

- ——
HK$
BT

Cash flows from operating activities
REEBZRAERE

Decrease in net assets attributable to
unitholders SEC4RBEMIFE N FEEZ R
Adjustments for 8% :

Dividends ig&

Interest on bank deposits %Z3F 8

Interest on debt securities E#5:E5EF 8

Interest expense F| 23z

Withholding tax TE31#1&

Distributions to unitholders
REDRAGEMIFAA

Net exchange losses B3 E518

Operating loss before working capital
changes BiEBAEER| 2 KER51E

Net decrease in investments and financial
derivative instruments
KERESMITETAZRED

Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits -
restricted ZREIRE R Z R (HEh0) ;FEE

(Decrease)/increase in amounts payable on
purchase of investments
FE{TREBIRERIEZ (RL) /181N

Increase/(decrease) in other payables
HnELIEZEm, Gzl

Decrease in amounts receivable on disposal of
investments FEWHERERIEZ /L

(Increase)/decrease in other receivables

HAFEWREZ (181n) R

Cash (used in)/generated from operations
ISR (BR) EBEZRE

(747,565,174)

(32,029,321)

(2,685,289)

(78,835,274)
50,043
1,747,341

88,699,085
1,716,249

(1,266,520,532)

(26,262,224)

(46,284)

(73,940,838)
115,587
1,371,577

154,479,437
379,404

(768,902,340)

780,507,689

33,545,357

(1,210,423,873)

1,245,561,780

(38,029,123)

EEPERERSEE

(127,991,853) 64,933,559
2,312,697 (1,390,594)
7,612,071 31,276,911

(3,197) 27,914
(72,919,576) 91,956,574
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
WERER ()

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFAA=THIEFE

2023 2022
—E-= -t
Note HK$ HK$
MdsE BT BT

Dividends received EYAZ 2 35,794,551 23,364,235
Interest on bank deposits received BUKEFIE 2,683,976 44,283
Interest on debt securities received

BUEFE ST 76,101,298 83,888,391
Interest paid Bf3FI& (50,043) (115,587)
Withholding tax paid B{378I0fR1E (1,747,341) (1,371,577)
Net cash generated from operating activities

REEBFREEZ RSP 39,862,865 197,766,319
Cash flows from financing activities

MEERSZRERE
Distributions paid to unitholders

PEABMIFEAZRE (93,737,018) (158,106,123)
Proceeds from subscription of units

BB MIFTSIE 1,286,429,047 1,843,979,600
Payments on redemption of units

B0 B S S RRIE (1,345,212,602) (1,891,085,007)
Net cash used in financing activities

MEEHFMERZRES (152,520,573) (205,211,530)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

RERMEEBEZFRLD (112,657,708) (7,445,211)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of

the year FHIIRERIREEE 229,861,824 237,686,439
Net exchange losses EER R A58 (1,716,249) (379,404)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the

year EXRRERIAETEE 115,487,867 229,861,824
Analysis of balances of cash and cash

equivalents & RIRE S EEFAIN
Cash and bank deposits Il & & RIT/FH 10(a) 64,893,849 211,195,799
Margin deposit - unrestricted fReEE — F=BRH 7 50,594,018 18,666,025

115,487,867 229,861,824

The notes on pages 22 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ _REBE-—BENREZNENBEMBREZ 5% °

21 Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder China Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed"), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”) under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong.

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth by investing primarily in
Chinese equity and fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily through investmentina
portfolio of (a) equities and equity related
securities of China and China related
companies; and (b) bonds, convertible
bonds and other fixed or floating rate
securities issued by China and China
related companies and governments,
government agencies and supra-national
issuers in mainland China. China and China
related companies refer to companies
which are headquartered and/or listed in
or have a substantial business exposure
to mainland China.

TSR R 2 B sE

. —iREH

MERETEREREES (L)) BHEE
FRRFINZFES HEEHRESIE
BE—CHEEEESKREEE (F8) ARAS
EBEEA (TEBA)) ELKBETRS
(M) BRATMEASTEAN(TZEAN &
E > QA -Z—ZEFE+A/N\BNELERY
(&18:]) AN ZREBMERES - £ES
T EEEBES RS EHEREETRE
EBEHFREAEEGIE 10401) §iZE > MZ
BRSSPSR EREEERII BN
EREREEES TR -

FEENERETZBBRENPEREMN
ERHES  URMHINGE R E A IEE -

FESTEBFBRENEIE (a) PEIKRPEE
RABRREMRZEERES ; K (b) HPE
RAPEERATE  RPEPMEBAT - BUTH
BNBERZBITHBETHNGES - AHARES
MEMESHFIERFNREES > 8RE
HIREBR - hEMPEBRAABRIEEES
RIS RE AR, S R E Pt E i ETE R
EAtRAEEEEBHAF o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and
financial liabilities (including financial
derivative instruments) held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires the Trustee and Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund’'s accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant
to the financial statements are disclosed
in note 4.

TSR R 2 B sE

2. FEEFHER

T AEMBRERFMZ EEG R > IR
SHEERSN - BATFRRNE - -

(a) RMEE

FUBRERDERHER G QG R
ERBUMBREERRH - MBWMKRHEESE
BAZERRR > B AT ESRIBETIR
NP BEERYHAE (BFESRITETR)
ZELMIEHEE -

REAREENEREBMBRE LR
HYBRISFEHETRBESEE  H
ERFN{RER o ZSEEMBMNRRIREK
EHEHHMFRRBEANER > TEH
NG
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TSR R 2 B sE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(a) RREE ()

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, amendments to existing
standards or interpretations effective 1st

uly 2022

There are no standards, amendments
to standards or interpretations that are
effective for annual period beginning on 1st
July 2022 that have a material effect on the
financial statements of the Fund.

Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 30th

une 2023.

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a
number of new or amended standards,
which are not yet effective for the year
ended 30th June 2023 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.
These developments include the following
which may be relevant to the Fund.

BT _Ft+tH—HMRERER > 3]
BERREET SR

TEE_E - _FtA—HARBMBEER
REMWER - REZEANETNZRESH
BESEMEATE -

BE_ZT_-—FB-tHITFEERMGE
ERERZ BT  FER R BRI fEESE
B

RE

BEZSHYHBRETELN > SREHMRQ
BEEMGSEEEE _T_=FB=+H
IEFE R ER BN SRR KRR
ZAETSARMERTEER - ZFERBIETIIN
BERARSAERME -

EEPERERSEE
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z P

Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. FETHEER (@)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued) (a) ‘REE (18)

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

Y HERE 2 B RE

ZESHEERE

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements and

HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making materiality judgements:

Disclosure of accounting policies

BEBGHERE 1 SRZIET [HFFRRAVTIR ) REBHBRELE 1st January 2023

ABHBAEE 2R HEZMLEL AL | Bt BRI E —E=fF—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 8, Accounting policies, changes in

accounting estimates and errors: Definition of accounting

estimates

ERGHERE SR MEST [E51EEK « Bt B RIiFRE 1st January 2023

5] BEHAFEIE S “E=%—F—H
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current

EBGHERE 1 SRZIET THFIRRAVZIER | iSE A EE 77 E 1st January 2024

BIERE —E-mE—A—H
The Fund is in the process of making an AEEEEG LS EEERERBRETE
assessment on what the impact of these HEEZEE 25 HERARMZEE
developments are expected to be in the TR EHMBRRERTAEATE o

period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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TSR R 2 B sE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(b) Investments (b) &E
Classification ik
(i)  Assets iy BE

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is
primarily focused on fair value information
and uses that information to assess
the assets’ performance and to make
decisions. The Fund has not taken the
option to irrevocably designate any equity
securities as fair value through other
comprehensive income. The contractual
cash flows of the Fund’s debt securities
are solely principal and interest, however,
these securities are neither held for
the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting
contractual cash flows and for sale. The
collection of contractual cash flows is
only incidental to achieving the Fund'’s
business model's objective. Consequently,
all investments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

FEZFEFIREEESMEERNEFRU
REMBENSOREREBHOEHR
B SREBEEEGERRATERETENT
BEHRR - XESAENATFEENR > LF
BATEEMNNMEEERRNELRE © &
EERERNEEE » TRt
HESFIEEARATESBEMEEKRAT
IRk - AESEBEFNSHRSRESRELR
EBMFE - AMZERF L IEFFEWENS A
RERMBFFERF IS AR TR 1E 2 H
EAR - WIANHREREREREESE
BEABRNMNEER - Bt - FREREYN
BRATESBREE -

EEPERERSEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

The Fund makes short sales in which a
borrowed security is sold in anticipation
of a decline in the market value of that
security, or it may use short sales for
various arbitrage transactions. Short sales
are held for trading and are consequently
classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Derivative
contracts that have a negative fair value
are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets
or liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.

TSR R 2 B sE

2. EEEEHE (8

(b) &%& (48)

248 ()
@iy &ff

FESETHERS > AEFRRESHET
B H N E » S AENERRZF A
T AERFHABEEMET > BILDES
BRATESEBEEIIRNEHEHE - AEH
ATHENITE AN ERBRATEEBEE
FIRREYELR o

Hit > AEESREMAREESHERRA
TEERERGEIIRNERMEEN AR -

B~ AP RETE

RENEERR S BHLR - REMGBEA
TERED > FTEEEEENRXBME  ItE
BRATEELERSIEY » WIR AT EER SR
B - REMNCERNRERBGEEENE
EAStAZEBRARE - BEREREWEERE
MEEFERER > BT ERERRNE
FEFE REMEIRERR - BN IEHTR
g o
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TSR R 2 B sE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(b) &% ()

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and HEER ~ #RIEFERR st E (1)

measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments in the period
in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted funds
are valued at their net asset value per unit as
provided by the administrators of such funds.

RAEMHRE > FRERATERBRRYIR
NEREENETHEEIRATEFAE - H
RIEATESEREIIRNEMEENS
e SN ATELERELNRES
RHEHEEHEATEZEBABRRFORAT
BEEBRHIIRNRERERITETRNK
BINEIRE RESHFEER -

ATl

ATEREAEEY > R—RXBPETES
HBRENE RS EMAEWNEEE—R
BEMAESHER - EERHISTEEN
TREEMBENATE  REBERSAHR
PSRBT THIGRE S

RER EHHRGANERERZEZ AT

Bt -

FERMHBOZREZRETNRARELE
MEHEABMGE -

REESHIFLITEESREFRAMEEA
RHHEEFEIFGE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial derivative instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value
of any derivative instruments are
recognised immediately in the statement
of comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subOrdinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Structured entities (Continued)

(e)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by one asset manager who applies
various investment strategies to accomplish
its investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable at
the holder’s option and entitles the holder to
a proportional stake in the respective fund's
net assets. The Fund holds redeemable
shares in each of its Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Fund is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “Net change in
unrealised appreciation/depreciation in
value of investments and financial derivative
instruments”.

Income and expenses

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-
dividend date with the corresponding
foreign withholding taxes recorded as an
expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective
interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

U}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange gains/(losses)".
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

U}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
gains/(losses) on disposal of investments
and financial derivative instruments” and
“net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments”.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Fund or
the counterparty.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

0]

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investments purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

()

()

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables (Continued)

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Receivables are classified as current
assets if the collections of receivables are
expected within one year. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Payables and
accruals are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year or less.
If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(k

U]

=

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank and demand deposits, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

(n

~

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of open futures
contracts.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units of the Fund are classified
as financial liabilities and are issued or
redeemed at the holder’s option at prices
based on the Fund's net asset value per
unit as at the close of business on the
relevant dealing day. The Fund’s net asset
value per unitis calculated by dividing the
net assets attributable to the unitholders
with the total number of outstanding units.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKRERE

(a) EASR T RAHRE

(a) Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth by investing primarily in
Chinese equity and fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Chinese equities, Chinese fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash to
achieve the Fund's objectives. The Fund's
expected asset allocation ranges for each
asset class is expected to be the following:

Chinese equities: 30-70%
Chinese fixed income: 30 - 70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Strategy in using financial instruments
(Continued)

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices,
whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual instrument
or factors affecting all instruments in the
market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’'s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the overall
market exposures were as follows:

TSR R 2 B sE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEMRBEER (48)

BE_T_-—Fr-FT-__FAB=+AH"
FEESHNEETBRBERENT :

2023 2022
S B C
% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
RFEE EEERE ATEE W GEERE
BAE BAL
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Assets BE
Held for trading IFE{EX 3 :
Equities IZE 1,423,743,793 34.69% 1,520,085,833 30.75%
Investment funds EEE 836,001,250 20.37% 1,497,430,990 30.29%
Debt securities B#8% 1,708,733,267 41.63% 1,680,832,927 34.00%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHISMNESL 5,465,239 0.13% 14,037,183 0.28%
Futures fi& 2,508,936 0.06% 16,610,887 0.34%
Options HAt& 1,400,000 0.04% 21,157,339 0.43%
3,977,852,485 96.92% 4,750,155,159 96.09%
Liabilities &f&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHSMNESY (22,160,019) (0.54%) (9,293,017) (0.19%)
Futures A& (863,985) (0.02%)  (5,525,972) (0.11%)
(23,024,004) (0.56%)  (14,818,989) (0.30%)
3,954,828,481 96.36% 4,735,336,170 95.79%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market
exposures of the Fund as at 30th June

2023 and 2022:

Held for trading IFHEX A :
Equities fRE

China A

Hong Kong &#

United Kingdom 3]

United States 3£E]

Investment funds IFEES
Hong Kong &#
Luxembourg E#HE
Singapore Hi0i

United Kingdom =

Debt securities {&75i% %5
Australia JEH

Bahamas B3 5E
Bermuda B&RiE

Brazil BEFg

British Virgin Islands EB# B RS

Cayman Islands FI2& &
China HE

Colombia SH@LLEE

Hong Kong &#

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

TREMN _ S _=ZE/R-ZE-__%,\H

=+ HAEESHNHIEREEAE

2023 2022

—F-= —F——
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEERL HEEFEBDLE
15.36% 9.90%
18.94% 17.12%
- 2.03%
0.39% 1.70%
34.69 % 30.75%
14.56% 25.23%
- 1.81%
3.85% 0.82%
1.96% 2.43%
20.37 % 30.29%
1.03% 0.30%
0.14% 0.13%
- 0.24%
- 0.11%
2.52% 2.14%
1.31% 1.30%
10.81% 9.15%
0.38% -
15.03% 10.49%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEBEER (48)

2023 2022
-t - - - 5
% of net assets % of net assets
LEEFETDLE HEEFEEDL
Held for trading (Continued):
HEEXSH (@) :
Debt securities (Continued) {&#5:8% (48)
India ENEE 0.45% 0.34%
Indonesia EIfE 0.16% -
Japan B#s 0.10% -
Korea %2 1.95% 1.97%
Luxembourg EFRE - 0.19%
Macau 2P 2.01% 0.97%
Malaysia F52RFEEE 0.15% -
Mauritius EEKHr 0.82% 0.28%
Netherlands f&a Bl 0.38% -
Philippines JERH 0.31% 0.15%
Singapore ¥iNiE 0.79% 0.42%
United Arab Emirates FIf A& EE 0.19% 0.47%
United Kingdom =[] 1.82% 1.42%
United States = 1.28% 3.93%
41.63% 34.00%
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHRIMERLY
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.20%) -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2023) (0.32%) -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 15/08/2023) (0.02%) -
EUR vs USD (forward date: 30/08/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.00% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2023) 0.01% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 15/08/2023) 0.12% -
USD vs EUR (forward date: 30/08/2023) (0.00%) -
AUD vs USD (forwards date: 21/07/2022) - (0.08%)
CNH vs USD (forwards date: 21/07/2022) - 0.23%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

Held for trading (Continued):
HEERZH (@) .
Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)
BEHSMNESLD (8)
USD vs AUD (forwards date: 21/07/2022)
USD vs CNH (forwards date: 21/07/2022)
CNH vs USD (forwards date: 11/08/2022)
USD vs CNH (forwards date: 11/08/2022)
USD vs CNH (forwards date: 25/08/2022)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEBEER (48)

Futures Hi&
Germany £
Hong Kong &#
United States £

Options HA#E
Hong Kong &#
United States =

2023 2022
S —E-
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEREESLL HEEFEEDL
- 0.00%
- (0.00%)
- 0.01%
- (0.10%)
- 0.03%
(0.41%) 0.09%
(0.02%) -
- (0.02%)
0.06% 0.25%
0.04% 0.23%
0.04% -
- 0.43%
0.04% 0.43%
96.36% 95.79%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund had nil
equity and debt security investments (2022:
nil equity and debt security investments)
issued by the same issuer with market
value exceeding 10% of its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund’s net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

30th June 2023
Z2T=HRA=1H

Changein assets attributable
benchmark

components components by

Benchmark

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISERBEER (48)

BE_T_=—FA=+H > FEZRAER

BEREREBES (T2 _F ! RARE

sm:?i’df?% 85 RE—#TEMBHETE
BEESFEERNZT o

TERERHEFESARENS R E 25
g (TR HEESHRABAIFEA
FHEEBRNEZE - AMDBRIRZIEHEE
Bt LA (FE) (MEEHRERME
S EFH(FER) (T HE M2 BIRFE
E)) ~ MAEERERENATEDIRESF
HRIEHNMEEMES - RENEHES
HEE 7 i EEEER DM 3(c) FIRE
BRIE TR o

30th June 2022
“2TTHRA=TH
Impact on net
Changein assets attributable
to unitholders benchmark to unitholders

NEARBARFAA componentsby  HEMLEMFAA

Impact on net

HERE EmEENEs) FEENTE HEENES FEENFE
Portfolio investment HK$ % HK$
REHE BT +- BT
Equities
RE MSCI China 12.6% 164,940,447 13% 193,658,935
Investment funds MSCI China A
REES Onshore 5.6% 28,575,045 7% 62,748,988
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
each key market to estimate the change
for use in the market sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund’s investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEBEER (48)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (48)

(b) TISEREER (48)

2023 2022
—EC= =St
Number of Number of
Investee %ofnet  Investee % of net
Funds assets Funds assets
Types of investment funds BERE Fairvalue fhHEEFE BZRE Fair value 1GEEFE
REELEE HEv8E8 RFE ot BEEZ¥E ATE B
HK$ HK$
BT B
Fixed income fund EIE Wz EE 2 263,685,457 6.43% 2 491,658,471 9.94%
Equity fund lREES 2 572,315,793 13.94% 3 1,005,772,519 20.35%
836,001,250 20.37% 1,497,430,990 30.29%

The Fund's maximum exposure to loss from
its interests in Investee's Funds equal to the
total fair value of its investments in Investee
Funds.

Once the Fund has disposal of its shares
in an Investee Fund, the Fund ceases to be
exposed to any risk from that Investee Fund.

The Fund's holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any pointin time, hold a majority
of an Investee Fund's total units in issue.

During the year ended 30th June 2023, total
net loss incurred on investments in Investee
Funds were HK$165,090,898 (2022: total net
loss of HK$218,313,337). As at 30th June 2023
and 2022, there were no capital commitment
obligations and no amounts due to investee
funds for unsettled purchases.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

As 30th June 2023, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$64,893,849 (2022:
HK$211,195,799) and the margin deposits
with interest bearing of HK$70,113,560
(2022: HK$71,730,924). No sensitivity
analysis is prepared as the bank balances
and margin deposits are short term
in nature, and are therefore exposed
to minimal interest rate risk on these
balances.

At 30th June 2023, the debt securities held
by the Fund amounted to HK$1,708,733,267
(2022: HK$1,680,832,927) and fixed income
fund amounted to HK$263,685,457 (2022:
HK$491,658,471). Should interest rates
have lowered/risen by 50 basis points
(2022: 150 basis points) with all other
variables remaining constant, the increase/
decrease in net assets attributable to
unitholders for the year would amount
to approximately HK$39,894,209 (2022:
HK$142,626,740), arising substantially
from the increase/decrease in market
value of investment in debt securities and
the fixed income fund.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(o) FIEREE

MEREEEERTAGERDSMEREEHM
R AERIRE

ﬁA_ﬁ— =FXAB=1tH" zt:%éﬁ’]%ﬁﬁ

&8R4 64,893,849 T (ZE - =
211,195,799%7z) R BREELE E??%
70,113,560 BT (ZEZ 24 : 71,730,924
BIT) c SESWARMEZF RPN E ZRIT
EERRTERESENERERBRED
MAESHNZETETREREZFNEER
;)gﬁj/l\ °

RZZEZ_ZEA=Z+H' xEEHR
BIMERSE5EES1,708,733,267 87T (=
T4 :1,680,832,927 B 7T) RETEWE
H$ 5263685457 BT (ZE - _&:
491,658,471 #7T) © fﬁﬁ%iﬁu%?ﬁé/tﬂ
AHES(CE- 25 —FHEHEY) (A
HhESHBRIFEE) - zl:fEFﬁﬁEEmE{ﬁﬁ
BNFEEDN T, R 439,894,209 %
T (B4 142,626,740 7T) » £ B
RERBEREHESEREEREESTHEN
BESZEBEMNLEF TH -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

The table below summarises the Fund's
exposure to interest rate risk categorised
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) F=EREER (48)

IR TSRS BBRIEN (AELH B
sEARf LRI AR 2 1 TR
21 -

LitiREDLERETIR S RZETR
EHHEH - BRNEELRECEARE
R %R R R H th A R R R R MR 1F
HEET ©
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BHETEHHEARET -
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(c)

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
DR—F  —EERE RENE B BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2023
HE-E-=H/ A=1+H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERSBTER 64,893,849 - - - 64,893,849
Investments RE4E(E 204,673,193 799,168,013 704,892,061 2,259,745,043 3,968,478,310
Financial derivative instruments
ERITETR - - - 9,374,175 9,374,175
Margin deposits fR&E s 70,113,560 - - - 70,113,560
Other assets Hfti& & - - - 427733871 42,733,871
Total Assets EEL(E 339,680,602 799,168,013 704,892,061 2,311,853,089 4,155,593,765
Liabilities &8
Financial derivative instruments
FRITETR - - - 23,024,004 23,024,004
Other liabilities Effi& & - - - 28,225,042 28,225,042
Total Liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders)
BERE (RPRGEMTEA
BEE) - - - 51,249,046 51,249,046
Total interest sensitivity gap
BFE SR EMEE 339,680,602 799,168,013 704,892,061
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FISEEM (48)
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5 years bearing Total
DR—F  —EERE RENE B BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2022
BE-E-—H/ A=1+H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERSBTER 211,195,799 - - - 211,195,799
Investments RE4E(E 285,664,673 838,833,898 556,334,356 3,017,516,823 4,698,349,750
Financial derivative instruments
ERITETR - - - 51,805,409 51,805,409
Margin deposits fR&E s 71,730,924 - - - 71,730,924
Other assets Hfti& & - - - 877387282 87,387,282
Total Assets BELE(E 568,591,396 838,833,898 556,334,356 3,156,709,514 5,120,469,164
Liabilities &8
Financial derivative instruments
FRITETR - - - 14,818,989 14,818,989
Other liabilities Effi& & - - - 162,156,427 162,156,427
Total Liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders)
BERE (RPRGEMTEA
BEE) - - - 176975416 176,975,416
Total interest sensitivity gap
BFE SR EMEE 568,591,396 838,833,898 556,334,356
MR ERERERESES 48
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (d) EEMZZEFRK

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodian.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

EERBIEERTREBR RSB FREANTR
ERIHRRERESHIEGE o

ﬁ_l ECAESAREREHARNEME
BEABBREAFGENREERB RIRIT
ﬁlnﬂﬁ"

Ztgﬁﬁﬂzﬁ&é%‘\]ﬁ(%ﬁ » REBDIIHAS
BIEERNEITEAET > TRESEKE

“’?%E*EE%E! EETR RTINS
TR > RMRAIEEERE -

IR 51988 E%ENELIN RS
AR - BRESLCKRRBRRNERR
HIRE  FIUENERER - BANRER
BRERECKREIERZIRERE RS -
EEM—AREBITHEMRE BBER
o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d

~

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2023 and 2022:

30th June 2023
—E=5A=1+H

Custodian 3E& A

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited

- Investments & &

— Cash (Note) TH & (&)

Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London

30th June 2022
B FKA=1H

Custodian 3E& A

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited

- Investments & &

— Cash (Note) TH <> (&)

Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London

Note: Balance represented cash balances
held with the Custodian on behalf of the
Fund and placed at The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong with a credit rating of P-1
(2022: P-1).

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMXZHFER (48)

EE

=ERZEZ_FKA

=+TEERRIRITRAEANEE !

HK$
BT

3,968,478,310

64,893,849

70,113,560

HK$
BT

4,698,349,750
211,195,799

71,730,924

Credit rating
E= R

—_

Credit rating
&R

P-1

Source of
credit rating
EERRARIR

Moody's 2

i
Moody's 18id

Moody's 2

Source of
credit rating
EEARRIR

Moody's 2
Moody's 18id

Moody's 8

Mz | EEARAEARERSHEMERR
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited > 1§
DP-1) > BYIREEREE o

=——

= ——

FstR#P-1 (2
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3.

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8)

(Continued)

Financial derivative instruments represent
outstanding futures and foreign exchange
forward contracts, futures and options as RE o
disclosed in note 5.

(d) EEMRZHFER (&)

TRITE TEIEMESRiINENRZMER
ZRTEHMEREHRINESHK - HERR

As at year end, the counterparty of REKRFEZEMITETANRZHFN

the outstanding financial derivative T
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2023
—E=FRHA=+H

Counterparties X5 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRSMNES Y

Royal Bank of Canada

State Street Bank and Trust, London

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong

UBS AG, London

Futures #i&
UBS AG, London
Options HAtE

UBS AG, London

Credit rating
SETTAR

P-1
P-1

P-1

P-1
P-1

P-1

P-1

Source of
credit rating
SRR

Moody's 2
Moody's 12

Moody's 2

Moody's 18id
Moody's 2

Moody's 12

Moody’s 18id
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2022
—E-FKA=1+H

Counterparties X5 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts

ERRSMNESHY

Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London
Standard Chartered Bank, London

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (8)

(d) EEMXZHFER (48)

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
EETR  (EEHRKIR

P-1  Moody's it
P-1  Moody's 121

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Singapore Branch

P-1  Moody's it

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong
UBS AG, London

Futures #i&
UBS AG, London
Options HAtE

UBS AG, London

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
government and other public securities.

P-1  Moody's #2i#
P-1  Moody's it

P-1  Moody's 121

P-1  Moody's #2i#

FEEFANRHIRSFTHERZREITHE
RERFMARN RIS RMEZ AL - HR
LR » AEESRFANEHESFTERE
HE-FTHRBETHNEFIRSFZSNENZ
THFEEE > ABUNTREMAHEEET
BIEFER SR ©
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (@)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) EEMNXZZHFRK (8)
The table below summarises the credit TREBAN S =FR-ZZTIFXA
rating of the debt securities of the Fund =+ BEFXEEREZEBRESEERED
by S&P or Moody’s at 30th June 2023 and MR M E R TR
2022:
Portfolio by rating category 2023 2022
REHSEENEETR = s

% of net assets % of net assets

HEEFERNL HEEFEEDL

AA+ 1.40% 3.23%
AA 0.65% 1.02%
AA- 0.05% -
Aa2 0.19% -
Aa3 0.15% 0.95%
Al 0.80% 0.48%
A2 2.67% 2.35%
A3 2.28% 1.31%
A+ 5.31% 3.33%
A 1.36% 1.01%
A- 3.71% 2.43%
BBB+ 5.53% 3.16%
BBB 2.45% 2.00%
BBB- 2.38% 1.14%
BB+ 1.33% 0.22%
BB 0.88% 1.08%
BB- 0.64% 0.21%
Baa1l 1.31% 1.89%
Baa2 1.27% 0.76%
Baa3 1.39% 1.10%
Ba1l 0.66% 0.17%
Ba2 0.30% 0.11%
Ba3 0.93% 0.51%
B1 0.12% -
B2 - 0.03%
B+ 1.75% 0.84%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) EEMRZZHFEKE (&)

Portfolio by rating category 2023 2022
KREHESPEENEETR - et - =S

% of net assets % of net assets

HEEFEEDL LEEFEEDL

B - 0.24%

B- - 0.08%

Caa3 - 0.03%

F1+u 0.48% 1.58%

NR 1.64% 2.74%

Total &5t 41.63% 34.00%

The Fund measures credit risk and expected
credit losses using probability of default,
exposure at default and loss given default.
Management consider both historical
analysis and forward looking information
in determining any expected credit loss. As
at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the amounts
receivable on disposal of investments,
amounts receivable on subscription of units,
dividends receivable, interest receivable
on debt securities, interest receivable
on bank deposits, other receivables and
prepayments, margin deposits and cash
and bank deposits can be realised within
one month. Management consider the
probability of default to be close to zero as
the counterparties have a strong capacity to
meet their contractual obligations in the near
term. As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognised based on 12-month expected
credit losses as any such impairment would
be wholly insignificant to the Fund.

FESHAEOEER « BORAKRKIENEY
REVIRK  StEGEEREMAREEEE -
EIEE G R EEL DA LSRN
EEEAEREEHE -8#E"T_=FK
“EHARBZ1H BRHERER
16~ FEEDRB B (UTRIE ~ FEARE ~ FEUMR
BESME « BRERTE - HMtEKRRIAE
RIBARIE ~ REE - RERRITERAR
—ERNEIR - BEEERR > ANXBHF
HERYBENAIRNERNENSNEE
ILEAERIZIRT - BN > WER+Z
BB MRS AR IRRDIARER » AR
ELFRENFESBEMSEAEK

EEPERERSEE
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BBEREIRE (8
(Continued)
(e) Currency risk (e) EEREE
Currency risk is the risk that the value of EREMIEEM T ENEERIMNEERE S
financial instruments will fluctuate due to MRENRERERE
changes in foreign exchange rates.
The Fund has assets and liabilities AEESHALIFLUET (BEHTNAER PR
denominated in currencies other than i) HENEERERE - ARVSMNESHEER
HK$, the Fund's functional and presentation ERaENEETREXREHMMENFE
currency. The Fund is therefore exposed to rEEAMAREERRR o LIBAGRE
currency risk, as the value of the assets and STIEERSMESAY » DU HEE R RBE AL
liabilities denominated in other currencies ZRRMIEES ©
will fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.
The table below summarises the Fund's TERBANR _E_=ZFR_FE_"_FA
monetary and non-monetary exposures =18 AEENEERIEEERBAE
to different major currencies other than M= 0 BESEETEE -
United States dollar which is pegged with
HK$ as at 30th June 2023 and 2022:
2023 2022
B = -
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Non-monetary
=1 EET &g JEEHE
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BITEE BTEE BTEE BITEE
Australian dollar J#7t 408,771,826 - 466,891,689 -
Euro BX7t 29,870,493 - 36,671,523 -
Renminbi A R 815,883,190 735,792,227 426,535,345 940,579,824
Singapore dollar
N 10,431,692 - 215,000 -
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.

PAESER R 2 MisE

MBEAREIE (&)

(e) ERER (45)

TRFAHESESRARERRS REES
BEX LA THREXESHERGEMNE
ABFEEBRNZE - DB EREBINE
BEZAE LA TR ME S S RIS
Fo

The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant.

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders
NEHEURENFEENTE

2023 2022
—B_ = B C
Estimated ~ Monetary Non-monetary Estimated ~ Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable & JEEE reasonable g FEH
possible possible
change % HK$ HK$  change % HK$ HK$

fl5tRIE  equivalents  equivalents  fiEt&IE  equivalents  equivalents

BH%  BREE  BASE  BB%  BIE  BrEE

+/- +/- +/- +/- +/- +/-

Australian dollar J&7t 1 4,087,718 - 7 32,682,418 -

Euro Byt 4 1,194,820 - 5 1,833,576 -

Renminbi AR 3 24,476,496 22,073,767 7 29,857,474 65,840,588
Singapore dollar

e 3 312,951 - 4 8,600 -

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change for
use in currency risk sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

KB ATRBHEERNSIBEE ) BER
g%tﬁ@ﬁﬁ\ﬁﬁﬁ&@i&ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ@ﬁ

LI BETLUBEHET T @B RFETE
IEERS A8 o BB % BB IRIRLIE NIRRT
ﬁlﬁ%i&%ﬂ]ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂggﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁ
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash
redemptions of redeemable units. The
Fund invests the majority of its assets in
investments that are traded in an active
market and are considered to be readily
realisable.

The Fund also invests in financial derivative
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet
its liquidity requirements due to adverse
market conditions leading to limited
liquidity. It is the intent of the Manager to
monitor the Fund’s liquidity position on a
daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(f) FBEEER

B EEEEEENEESE (SRR
) BER ©

FETFAYERKREEBOBUUENRR
T o AEENEEARBDREIITERNT
HEEE > FIRERIREREIR -

FEETRENEMITE LA RGEHEHT
ERHRF > B > AESROBELURIAH
ATERFRBREKEEE - LUnRERS
BERER  RAFHNHIZRET > TFAIES
HNERNTHES - KIBEASHIIERELR
EHIRBBEEAT

RIBABRERRERN—ERZAEEETN
#He > HENFESEFTEURHEZED
Zt o EEBRT > IREASIZLEGIEN > FR
BRIZX 5 BBEREUZEA ARG
BE[DIEE M > MRAEBBRIN BRI T—x
% BIREARFIBIPRHIIEE o MEBRAHZFEA
BRI E S RBAE AT 2 5IRIER T IREIE
[E]EE(AIA BT EEAIL o

57

Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of financial derivative liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2023
HEE-=F/A=1H

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

() FEEER (8)

TEROMEERESNEREE  RERBER
ERBEAYTE BIHA B B9 BREARE 2 2 8 R HARRAR
B o PRFIEEADAERITRRER B

RS iig:

=4

RE

TR B+ BB REIHRIERER

AMBENEEGFE - SMITETRSHN
FEAR DT ERHIEES 251 ©

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
L—@A —EAE=EA =EAMUL
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT Bt
Financial derivative instruments
EMITETAR 21,111,257 1,912,747 -
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE(I R IBIRERNIE 4,412,006 - -
Amounts payable on redemption
of units FE{TEEEI B (TRIE 9,620,869 - -
Distributions payable FE{TIZ & 5,743,144 - -
Other payables EfFEfTFRIE 8,232,620 - 216,403
Net assets attributable to unitholders
NERBRBEMFENIEE 4,104,344,719 - -
Total financial liabilities 4,153,464,615 1,912,747 216,403
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3.

®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2022
HECE-_FA=1H

Financial derivative instruments
ETRTETAR

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{TERREI ERIE

Amounts payable on redemption
of units FE{TEEE B {TRIE

Distributions payable FE{TAZ S

Other payables EfFE{IRIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders

DEBBEUFENFEE
Total financial liabilities 4 &R & &(&

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2023, 3 unitholders
(2022: 3 unitholders) held more than 10%
of the Fund'’s units on a nominee basis.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

() FEEER ()

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LR—ER —ERE=EA =@EAMLE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
5,351,869 9,467,120 -
132,403,859 - -
12,835,165 - -
10,781,077 - -
5,901,195 - 235,131
4,943,493,748 - -
5,110,766,913 9,467,120 235,131

ESEMBEDRBEURTE ARNEE - A
i > RFEAMGEAFRTERU L SHEIEARR
KREABRRESRL  BAEUFEA—R
RAEESEMUFPRERE -BE_T_=
FRA=Z+H ZUEBEUFAEA(ZE_Z
FZUBEAHBEANUAERAFESR
BAZTHEEE -
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3.

(f

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of assets held:

At 30th June 2023
H#E—_ES-_=fFXHA=+H

Total financial assets E& R & EE
At 30th June 2022
gE—E-_—&FA=1+H

Total financial assets &R & EE

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

() FEttE (%)

TRITLGRRAZ SRS EE SR
BREBEMEE !

Up to 1-3 months Over

1 month —ERE 3 months

DR —EAR =EA =EAUL
HK$ HK$ HK$
4,147,829,159 7,764,606 -
5,078,554,990 41,914,174 -

(9) ZIRHMABPEREG TR R A LUETR

BE_E_=FR_T__F;A=+A>
BEESNTETREERARTERFEE
ZHFTAIR - ZEESRUNRESREEH
MfEiTE TESEIKIRG o

TR T BEERIEHM R H HNITHMRFER
EEWENEUGRNRNEREENE
f& o TRILEFERMTANEEMEY) -

IR H TR RS B IR AR
BN RNERMEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

At 30th June 2023
BE_E-=£/A=+H

Financial derivative instruments £ET4E TR
Foreign exchange forward contracts EHIINESHY
Futures Hi&

Options AtE
Margin deposits {R:5&

At 30th June 2022
B@E—_E-_—FA=1+H

Financial derivative instruments £RTAET A
Foreign exchange forward contracts EEIINES LY
Futures Hi&

Options HAtE
Margin deposits fR:&&

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position

financial assets ~ ARMFEHRIRER 2K
RSB E B BB SR A& 485
HK$ HK$

BT BT

5,465,239 -
2,508,936 -
1,400,000 -
70,113,560 -

79,487,735 -

14,037,183 -
16,610,887 -
21,157,339 -
71,730,924 -

123,536,333 -
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Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off

in the statement of financial position
REABIRRR R PRI AR £ 8

PAESER R 2 MisE

. position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
RE BRI R R ZIEH Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
BRI EMEE L FEE SRTE HiRg PR
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
5,465,239 1,423,373 - 4,041,866
2,508,936 863,985 - 1,644,951
1,400,000 - - 1,400,000
70,113,560 - - 70,113,560
79,487,735 2,287,358 - 77,200,377
14,037,183 4,164,888 - 9,872,295
16,610,887 5,525,972 - 11,084,915
21,157,339 - - 21,157,339
71,730,924 - - 71,730,924
123,536,333 9,690,860 - 113,845,473

EEPERERSEE
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PAESER R 2 MisE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

SR R H BT RVARE AR B IR IR0
WERARNEREIMR -

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements

and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2023
BE_E-=H7A=+H

Financial derivative instruments SR#GT4ET A
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHSNESH
Futures Hi&

At 30th June 2022
BE-FT-"F/A=1+AH

Financial derivative instruments SRGT4E TR
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHISNER Y
Futures Hi&

A
Gross amounts

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial

of recognised position
financial liabilities  FREAFRKRRERPZ IS
Bl = A L VSRR EREE 2 AR
HK$ HK$

B B

22,160,019 -
863,985 -
23,024,004 -
9,293,017 -
5,525,972 -
14,818,989 -

Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial

Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in
the statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

REABIRRR R P LRI HRER 88

PAESER R 2 MisE

position D (i) Dii) E=C-D
RHHER R RPZIRH Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
VT ERAaEPE SRITA i ]
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
22,160,019 1,423,373 - 20,736,646
863,985 863,985 - -
23,024,004 2,287,358 - 20,736,646
9,293,017 4,164,888 - 5,128,129
5,525,972 5,525,972 - -
14,818,989 9,690,860 . 5,128,129

EEPERERSEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D (i) and D (ii) above relate
to amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have
elected to settle all transactions on a
gross basis, however, each party has the
option to settle all open contracts on a net
basis in the event of default of the other
party. Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESEFREHIRRR LR ()

(h

L)

MERDG)F D) z2&%E > TARTEB)ZE
Ko BIF ()RR RBRRPAAIRENE
E (HER) (A)MKIEHNSEEM ; (i) FEM
BB S EIERNSRIER S (BERESIR
) o

BEERHERZHFERBRAREREEEMn
BRG > AM—BHP—HEN > 5—FHH
BERFREBEEBNAERTASH  1RE
PR RN 0 BOEMEE:

— BH—FREEREHARIR ;

— WE-
AT

FESEBAEERMISERS (WRERZ) 2
MHEERBRNATE  TUFKRATER
REABZEEEFEGEE FESULTE
T HISEA BMFEENMHAE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

TEETISAZ IS E B MRZE RREU
M HFFENERES -

TR TAZHRETEEEEMEZZFR 2
P SREA TRER - EERBREE
HiEs M > BRERMERREEHRER
FTRAETZHIERS @ BIRRAEEDS
REZEMIA -

ELAth FEUTIR R T FE A IR AR 2 iR T (R R (B 1 18
SHATERS - MINBERNS » MHR
ENATEREESHALEMT ARSI
THSHRFERRNENIREREMET -

EEMBREENE 3R ATEAEIE
REBSREATERRETOELEMRIR
ATEEERFRERANBAENERE -
NHERRDREWMT :
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
measurement date (Level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be that market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

- B ER-HERNEERERETEENS
FREOERME (CRESREE)

- BER-EESEENERRE—E
RPWEEHE BT IHRELSNIE
fthrArERRBMAE -

- FEER-BERAGEEATIFERA
BRMISERNEAE

TRITAERBRATENAEREFEAER
NREBRAAESER  HERSHER
B0 AM—ELER - MELFEFERER
TABRZRABERERBEATREAAE
ETRE > MRS BEBASZER - 7257
BREBAEBHRATEAEEENERE
£ FETEASHEENARRBRER
REEREITHIER

FEEFUIERBAEBNEATRETH
b o AEESFAEBNAIRRBBEASTIEH
B EHBMKREN > AHENRAIRER
JEFLARY > W B HE RGBT ISR B IR
RER R -
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Notes to the Financial TR 2Z M

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BBERERE (&)
(Continued)
(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) AF &G (&)
The following table analyses within the fair TRIMAEEBE_S_=FR-ZTC
value hierarchy the Fund's investments and FARA=THNREREMITETARATF
financial derivative instruments (by class) ERRAEZATE
measured at fair value at 30th June 2023
and 2022:
At 30th June 2023

BE_T_=F7A=1H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—EBR E_EBR B=ER wE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS BE
Held for trading FE1ER 5 A
Equities ZE 1,423,743,793 - - 1,423,743,793
Investment funds & &EEE 836,001,250 - - 836,001,250
Debt securities &5 5 1,635,253,694 73,479,573 - 1,708,733,267
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRIMNESAY - 5,465,239 - 5,465,239
Futures Hi& 2,508,936 - - 2,508,936
Options HAtE 1,400,000 - - 1,400,000
Total #8(& 3,898,907,673 78,944,812 - 3,977,852,485
LIABILITIES &1&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHMNESH - 22,160,019 - 22,160,019
Futures Hi& 863,985 - - 863,985
Total 48 863,985 22,160,019 - 23,024,004
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2022
BE-ZT--F7B=1+H

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfSE (8)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—EBR BER B=ER wE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS BE
Held for trading FE1ER 5 A
Equities ig%= 1,520,085,833 - - 1,520,085,833
Investment funds R E&EE 1,497,430,990 - - 1,497,430,990
Debt securities &5 5 1,584,110,537 96,722,390 - 1,680,832,927
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRIMNESAY - 14,037,183 - 14,037,183
Futures Hi& 16,610,887 - - 16,610,887
Options HAtE 21,157,339 - - 21,157,339
Total #8(& 4,639,395,586 110,759,573 - 4,750,155,159
LIABILITIES &1&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHISMNESH - 9,293,017 - 9,293,017
Futures Hi& 5,525,972 - - 5,525,972
Total #&{& 5,525,972 9,293,017 - 14,818,989
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfGE ()

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the years ended 30th June 2023 and
2022, there were no transfer between
levels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and financial derivative
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.

HRREBERENERTIZRE  FlLt
BE—REBR > LeEERLETREES &
SESRREREE c AERSRAMBELET
ARRME -

FPIRERTSRZNERREBUT SR
B RLRERHMIRERR R PTHRRES
ANE > WERERDEAEER -

REWRDEAF=ER > HEBEENTITE
REAE BSEXZRBHE -BE_T
“ZERZBEZZHAA=1TH sEEH
EBRARAEZERNKRE -

HECS RS- "F/XA=1+HL
FE - AESAFENRENSERBRZME
A B o

EUBRRBRANEHEENRRE (RE
MERMITET ARSI - 9RBEHEA
ik HEREEAATENGEGS - REH
thEERE L IFHEAFEAREBUATE
ez -
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Statements

3.

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund's
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, RMB5,000
for RMB denominated distribution
units of Class A and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A denominated in a currency
other than HKD or RMB.

PAESER R 2 MisE

(0

MISEIRERE (48)

B E R EE

FEENERBUDEMAEMFAENFEE
2T BAZNRGEMRFAENFEERE
FRENE > RAESSHZEBEMERT
HEMFAANRE - FEEGLUREESHE
KEA—EREEENRENAER > UES
BFA ARBERMERT —ERANER
B DUZRESPRERES -

ATHFIABRENEE  AESHBERHR
70T :

— ENSHRENELZKFREEREE
BE; &

— BEKRBTEUDRBAEESNETR
o AR EEERENESHNRETE
755,000 87T (UBTAEKEMRER
WEZ ABRIESE) > 55000 AR
B UUARBAEREMBEZ AFHE
EEI) 51,000 2 HME K EE
TR (UBTHARBLINGEREE
Bz ASERIRERINE B ©
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Statements

3.

O]

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits,
margin deposits and cash and bank
deposits are categorised as “financial
assets at amortised cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from financial derivative instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable on
purchase of investments, amounts payable
on redemption of units, distributions
payable and other payables are categorised
as “financial liabilities at amortised cost".

PAESER R 2 MisE

3.

()

()

MISEIRERE (48)

BEFRBEE (8

REAGEBENRMGEURAATEERS
NEEFEZ o

BERRRISHEMIR
TREE

BT EMBRRRRPIRENRES > IR
EUMBRRBERPRENEMESRTA &
R SR ERIA ~ FEURGDRE B (IRA -
FEUAR B ~ FEIETFS B 5FI S  FEIRTERRF]
B RED > URRERRITERIIDES
TERE R ) o

THEE

BT EMBRRRPIRENERMITETR
5h o FRBETEMBIRRRER P IRERN Hth SR
BfE > SERMRBRERE  EIHERBIE
fIFRIA ~ BT IR B MR HAthFE A TRIRI9 4R
T ERaRARBHENAE]
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Statements

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2023 and 2022, the Fund
held a number of derivatives that were
valued by reference to broker quotes.
In determining the fair value of such
investments, the Trustee and the Manager
exercise judgments and estimates on
the sources of brokers and the quantity
and quality of broker quotes used. Such
broker quotes adopted to fair value the
investments may be indicative and not
executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2023 and 2022.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

PAESER R 2 MisE

S| g R EE G S HE BRI

ESEERENRRFLGERRSR - HER
M= > GsHdsHBLRERERTE—K -
GEHEF EREE N HEEERMEMER
EITE > AERRREHAFLAENE
Bl o ATEDNRETRRERERMTANE
SAMEL G o TXEmR TEMREER
HEARESSEREERAGNIREESR
TEHE RN LR ©

FELEHRRENATE

R _=ZFKR-F__F/A=+H' &
BEESRHESZEMETR  HEENHSEEL
HREMER] - BIIZERENATER > F
SEANMGEASELAE > TR ELHNER
FEMFANREHELEEFHEF - B
RREATENZERETFSEZR > B
FATHIT > TFARRIRRAR o MUt » EA2W
BR—EERBESFR_Z_=ZFK_F
—THFARBZTHNEREEE - BREXS
BRI R B AR AR E - FEAM
BIBARR > ARBRZEREMEIEHENT
HERR » REEAFKEAFMSHELR
BEERBRENQTERS
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5.

(a)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following financial
derivative instruments:

Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contract with Royal Bank of Canada as
shown below:

At 30th June 2023
RIEZ=%7A=+H

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. ERMITEIR
FEESFHAUTHEMITETIR :

(a) ERRSMESHY

BHRNESHRIEESIIRZHHRIEER
BREEIMNENEREE

BE_T_=F/A=+H > csEEHFEU
T3R5 ¥ F % Royal Bank of Canada BiEHA
SMNESH

Fair value
RTE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
HEERSMESH LGNS B&EE BT
Financial liabilities:
ERAE:
Buy USD and Sell EUR 30th August 2023 USD %7t 1,064,122 (150,234)
BETERT ZEZ=FN\A=1+H EUREX7T 990,000
(150,234)
MREFEREKEES 74



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contract with State Street Bank and Trust,
London as shown below:

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. EMATETIR (8
(a) IBRRSMEEALY (48)

HE_T_=F,\A=1tH > sESFEU
T3R5 ¥ F A State Street Bank and Trust,
London BYIEHASMNE &4 :

At 30th June 2023
WZEZ=F75A=+H

Fair value

NEE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
HEEASMESH NS B&EE BT
Financial assets:
TREE !
Buy USD and Sell CNH 15th August 2023 USD 37T.6,668,566 1,869,478
BETEARE ZZZ=F/\B+EH CNHAK46,600,000
1,869,478
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERIFTETA (@)
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts (a) EHASMESH (48)
(Continued)
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the BEZZT-=F/A=1+H > xEEFHEU
outstanding foreign exchange forward T X % # F % The Hongkong and
contract with The Hongkong and Shanghai Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong Hong Kong RYiEHRSMNES4T :

as shown below:

At 30th June 2023
RZEZ=FXA=1+H

Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMNERL )= B&E BT
Financial assets:
TRIEE !
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD75163,672 25,570
BETTHET ZEC=FtRA-+—H AUD240,834
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD 3£75.36,158 8,857
BETHRT —E=F+tB”"+—H AUD52,590
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD%7572,896 16,027
BETTHERT ZEC=FtA-+—H AUD106,373
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD %77.38,440 4,879
BETHRT 2 =F+tB”"+—H AUD56,778
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %75937,694 39,262
BETTHERT ZE-=FtA-+—H AUD1,400,319
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2023 USD £75.740,127 41,064
BETHRT 2 =F+tB”"+—H AUD1,103,349
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2023 USD %71 640,446 15,632
BETHERT ZE-=FtA-+—H AUD958,564
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USDZ7T 1,844 238
BETHEARE ZZ=FtAZ+—H CNHAR#13,174
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2023 (Continued)
RZEZ=FXA=+H @&

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BEEASMESH

Financial assets (Continued):

ERMEE (&) :
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —E-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —E-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BETAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BERTAEARE —EC-=

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. EMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEERLY (48)

Maturity date Notional value
]| 2&E

21st July 2023 USD 372,782
#+tH=-+—H CNH AR#519,848
21st July 2023 USD %75t574,532
#+tH=-+—H CNH AE# 4,098,303
21st July 2023 USD 37t.4,984
#+tB=-+—H CNH AR#535,493
21st July 2023 USD 7T 84,863
F#+tHA=-+—H CNH AE 604,058
21st July 2023 USD 37T 364,834
F#+tHA=-+—H CNH AE#2,617,225
21st July 2023 USD 37T 1,793,094
EtBZ+—H (NHAR®12,913,859
21st July 2023 USD %7t 252,635
F#+tHA=-+—H CNH AEH1,811,294
21st July 2023 USD %7% 55,955
#+tB=-+—H CNH AR#401,151
21st July 2023 USD %7t 1,391,301
#tBZ+—H (NHAR®10,019,352

Fair value

AFE

HK$

BT

384

80,472

761

13,283

35,201

118,424

25,499

5,673

92,747
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2023 (Continued)
RZEZ=FXA=+H @&

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. EMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEERLY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMNESD 3I#AH 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
TREE (&) .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD 75691 44
BETHARE ZEZ=FtAZ+—H CNH AE54,979
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %7t 36,616 450
BETTHARE ZEC=FtAZ+—H CNH A5 265,533
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %75562 6
BETHARE ZEZ=FtAZ+—H CNH AK54,077
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2023 USD %7t31,965 372
BETHEARE ZEZ=FtAZ+—H CNH AE15231,828
524,845
Financial liabilities:
SRIBME !
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 AUD®7579,913,067 (7,817,438)
BRThET ZEZ=FtAZ+—H USD 37t 54,223,573
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 AUD 7T 962,241 (124,256)
BRTAET “EC=HEtAZ+—H USD 37T 656,756
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2023 AUDE7T 1,211,969 (210,811)
BRTAET “EC=HEtAZ+—H USD 3£7t.834,131
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2023 (Continued)
RZEZ=FXA=+H @&

Foreign exchange forward contracts

EHSNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERamE (&) !

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HEThET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARE®EET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARE®EET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARE®EET

Buy USD and Sell AUD
HETHRTT

PAESER R 2 MisE

Maturity date
)G

21stjuly 2023
2 =ftBZ+—H

21st July 2023
T =FtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2023
Z2C=FtAZ+—H
21st July 2023
ZE=FtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2023
ZEC=FtAZ+—H
21st July 2023
ZT=FtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2023
ZEC=FtAZ+—H
21st July 2023
ZZ=FtAZ+—H

21stjuly 2023
2 =ftHBZ+—H

5. EMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEERLY (48)

Notional value

B&E

AUD 87t 54,522
USD %75.37,489

AUD#7573,019
USD %7148,898

CNH AK5724,922,377
USD 37 101,404,338

CNH AE# 8,369,065
USD%7t 1,171,818

CNH AK#10,892,142
USD%7t 1,532,108

CNH A5 150,030
USD %7520,983

CNH A K5 356,926
USD %71.49,549

CNHAKK7,340
USD%75 1,015

USD371128,339
AUD BT 194,345

Fair value

AT

HK$

BT

(9,207)

(2,065)

(12,524,936)

(153,435)

(254,665)

(2,562)

(3,200)

(34)

(8,648)

(21,111,257)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contract with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore
Branch as shown below:

At 30th June 2023
RZEZ=FXA=1+H

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. EMATETIR (8
(a) IBRRSMEEALY (48)

BE_Z_-—F/AAZ=TH  sEEFEU
T X % # F % The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch FiEERMNES Y -

Fair value

AT

Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$

EHSNESH ZIHH %A BT
Financial assets:

EHEE
Buy EUR and Sell USD 30th August 2023 EUREA7T 990,000 158,623
HEUTEET “E_=f)\B=+H USD 751,063,110
158,623
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements
5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. £RFTETR (@)
(Continued)
(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts (a) EHASMESH (48)
(Continued)
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held the BEZZ-=F/A=1+H > xEEFHEU
outstanding foreign exchange forward TREHFAUBS AG, London BiRHASMNE
contract with UBS AG, London as shown a4
below:
At 30th June 2023

RIEZ=%7A=+H

Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date

EHRSMNESH )=

Financial assets:

EREE !

Buy USD and Sell CNH 15th August 2023
BETEARE —2”=f)\B+EH

Buy USD and Sell CNH 15th August 2023
BETEARE —2”=f)\B+EH

Buy USD and Sell CNH 15th August 2023
BETEARE —2”=f)\B+EH

Financial liabilities:

EHaR:
Buy CNH and Sell USD 15th August 2023
BAREGEET —Z_=F/\A+EH

Notional value

2&E

USD %#7t.6,457,407
CNH AK# 44,500,000

USD37T 1,214,397
CNH AE# 8,500,000

USD %7t 427,184
CNH AE# 3,000,000

CNH A K% 20,000,000
USD%712,873,944

Fair value

AFHE

HK$

BT

2,482,918

325,602

103,774

2,912,294

(898,528)

(898,528)
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements
5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. £RFTETR (@)
(Continued)
(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts (a) EHASMESH (48)
(Continued)
Foreign exchange forward contracts are EHRIMNEESNZRISTEIRIN R B HIHKIEEE
contractual obligations to buy or sell EEEINENEREE ©

foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the BE_STHFXRA=1+H > xEEHFEU
outstanding foreign exchange forward TR S F % Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
contracts with Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London HiERASMNE AT
London as shown below:
At 30th June 2022
WZEZZ&#XH=+H
Fair value
RFE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESNESH = E&HE BT
Financial assets:
EREE
Buy CNH and Sell USD 11th August 2022 CNH A E#19,000,000 314,861
BARKLET 2 _F)\B+—H USD 752,792,567
Buy CNH and Sell USD 11th August 2022 CNH A% 21,400,000 258,222
BARKLET 2 _F)\B+—H USD%7t3,157,599
573,083
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts (a) EHASMESH (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the BEZZT-ZHFXRA=1+H > xEEFHEU
outstanding foreign exchange forward TRSEFAStandard Chartered Bank,

contract with Standard Chartered Bank, London BYIRHRIMNE S 4T -
London as shown below:
At 30th June 2022
WZEZZ&F,A=+H
Fair value
NFE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMNESD SI#AH 2&E BT
Financial assets:
THEE
Buy USD and Sell CNH 25th August 2022 USD %7129,830,711 115,919
BETHEARE ZZZZH/\AZ+HH CNHAR200,000,000
115,919
Financial liabilities:
SRIBME !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 11th August 2022 CNH A E#20,700,000 (71,517)
BAREEET —E_"FE=NB+—H USD %7t3,095,258
Buy USD and Sell CNH 11th August 2022 USD %7157,069,530 (4,836,117)
BETHEARE 2T 2FA\B+—H CNHAK 386,920,000
(4,907,634)
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETAR (@)

(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts (a) EHASMESH (48)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the BEZZT-ZHFXRA=1+H > xEEFHEU
outstanding foreign exchange forward TR %¥F % The Hongkong and Shanghai
contract with The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong HEHASMNE S 4T
as shown below:
At 30th June 2022
BRZE-_ZFXHA=+H
Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSNESH ZIHH B&E BT
Financial assets:
EREE
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUDE7T 163,214 2
BBTEETT T FtAZ+—H USDZ75 112,248
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#51,428,660 6,121
BARKLET T FtAZ+—H USD%71212,266
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#8151,554 48
BARWBEET “EFtHAZ+—H USD%7t22,594
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#2,255,538 7,223
BARBEET “EFtAZ+—H USD %7t 335,432
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#276,770 2,668
BARKLET “EFtAZ+—H USD %7540,933
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AR559,419 163
BARKLET “EFtAZ+—H USD %7t 8,840
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR#5695,847 178
BARWBEET “EFtAZ+—H USD %75t 103,774
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
RZEZZHFXA=1+H @&

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value
EHSMNESH ZIHAH BHE
Financial assets (Continued):
EHMEE (8 !
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK#£920,871,359
BARB®ET T EtAZ+—H USD %7t 135,855,017
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AER#921,331
BARBEET - FtRAZ+—H USD %7t 135,825
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK#9,952,166
BARWLET ZEZZEtAT+—H USD %% 1,483,655
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD375192,231
BRTERT B _FtAZ+—H AUD #7T 277,421
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %7t.262,391
BETERT 2 _FtRA-+—H AUD #77 380,030
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD%7t6,620
BETHRT —E__FtB-+—H AUD ®7t9,535
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %75 752,058
BRThRT - _#tA°+—H AUD#73 1,093,188
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD %£7% 76,454
BRTERT B _HtAZ+—H AUD®75109,362
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 USD 3%75992,562
BEITART T FEtAZ+—H AUD 87t 1,427,606

Fair value

AT

HK$

ET

11,518,956

12,295

3,458

11,279

8,076

489

1,793

9,744

84,264
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
RZEZZHFXA=1+H @&

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMNESHA | 2&E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SREE (@) .
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD%755100,731 2,346
BETHARE ZEHEtAT+—H CNH AR15673,483
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 37t 11,547 87
BETHARE —E-E+AZ+—H CNH AK#877,359
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 37T 166,091 2,873
BETTHARE ZEHEtRAT+—H CNH AR#1,111,333
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD %7t 1,752,021 20,047
BETTHEARE —E__Ft+tHA”-+—H CNH AK¥11,731,714
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 7t 53,247 1,019
BETTHARE ZEHEtRAT+—H CNH AR 356,200
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 USD 3£7£.99,025 1,858
BETHARE —E-E+AZ+—H CNH AR 662,462
11,694,987
Financial liabilities:
ERIBME .
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD®751,078,923 (89,658)
BRTAET B HEEAT+—H USD 37t 753,444
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUDBIT 116,475 (5,916)
BRTHET R FtAZ+—H USD %77.80,859
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
RZEZZHFXA=1+H @&

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERaR (@
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BHRThET bt S
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRITEETT - —
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRITEETT S
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTTEETT S
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTTEETT S
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTTEETT S
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTEETT - —
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRITEETT - —
Buy AUD and Sell USD

BRTTEETT S

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

Maturity date Notional value
FI#8 B&HE

21st July 2022 AUD#7T 1,246,311
FtAZ+—H USD 7t 865,200
21st July 2022 AUD#7t 138,304
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 95,835
21st July 2022 AUD#75 192,725
FtAZ+—H USD 37t 134,733
21st July 2022 AUD#75 20,186
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 14,010
21st July 2022 AUD#752,163
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 1,508
21st July 2022 AUD#75 29,977
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 20,646
21st July 2022 AUD#7t 34,405
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 23,891
21st July 2022 AUD#75 53,233
FtAZ+—H USD %7t 36,849
21stjuly 2022  AUD %7t 85,409,009
FtAZ+—H USD %7559,197,923

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

(63,265)

(5,629)

(17,167)

(996)

(159)

(227)

(1,796)

(1,870)

(3,599,645)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
RZEZZHFXA=1+H @&

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

Fair value
AFHE
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHEISMES Y 2I#AH BERE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
TRBE (@ .
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD;®71,900,036 (8,313)
BRThET “E-"F+A-+—H USD %75 620,050
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AE# 1,000,400 (514)
BARB®ET B2 HEtAT+—H USD 37T 149,248
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AEK#1,152,460 (1,348)
BARB®ET ZEHEtAT+—H USD27%172,030
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AK#511,625,266 (33,036)
BARB®ET “ECHEtAT+—H USD=7%1,737,803
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AK# 1,333,807 (3,881)
BARELET “E-"F+A-+—H USD %7% 199,396
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AK#514,148,846 (51,347)
BARIELET “E-"FtA-+—H USD 752,116,460
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE# 29,685 (92)
BARB®ET ZEHEtAT+—H USD37t4,438
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 306,262 (828)
BARB®ET —EHEtAT+—H USD 7t45,776
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE# 49,250 (175)
BARB®ET —EHEtAT+—H USDZ%7t7,367
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
RZEZZHFXA=1+H @&

Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued):
TRBE (@ .

Buy USD and Sell CNH

BETHARE g
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BETHARE —2-C
Buy USD and Sell CNH

BETHARE g

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE g

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

Maturity date Notional value
FI#8 B&HE
21st July 2022 USD %7t 111,277

F#+tB”-+—H CNH AR 755,042

21st July 2022 USD 712,254,728
FtAZ+—H CNHARK®15,225,534

21st July 2022 USD %755429,026
F#+A-+—H CNHAR#¥2,901,775

21st July 2022 USDZ7t61,519
FtBZ+—H CNH AK#% 412,688

Fair value

AT{E

HK$

BT

(10,338)

(123,597)

(29,000)

(172)

(4,048,969)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contract with The Hongkong and Shanghai

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

BE_TZ__FRA=TH FEESFHHEU
TRZEF % The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore

Banking Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch RUEHASMESAY !
Branch as shown below:
At 30th June 2022
BRZE-_ZFXHA=+H
Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSNESH ZIHH B&E BT
Financial assets:
EHEE
Buy CNH and Sell USD 11th August 2022 CNH A K 10,500,000 117,837
BARKLET “E2__H#N\B+—H USD 27t 1,550,418
Buy USD and Sell CNH 25th August 2022 USD 3£7T.63,554,443 1,535,357
BERTHEARE ZZE"H)\BZH+EH CNHAK®425,000,000
1,653,194
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Statements

5.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contract with UBS AG, London as shown
below:

At 30th June 2022
WZEZZHF-B=1+H

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(a) IBRRSMEESLY (48)

HE_E_ 5 A=1tH > sESFEYU
TREZEHFAUBS AG, London RUiEHASMNE
a4

Fair value

AF(E

Foreign exchange forward contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$

BESNESH EljG]= BHE BT
Financial liabilities:

ERAE:
Buy USD and Sell CNH 11th August 2022 USD 37T 4,355,276 (336,414)
BRTEARE ZZZZH/\B+—H CNHAR29,500,000
(336,414)
(b) Options (b) HAtE

Options are contractual arrangements
under which the seller grants the buyer the
right, but not the obligation, either to buy
(a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by
a set date or during a set period, a specific
amount of securities or financial instruments
ata predetermined price. Options are settled
on a net basis.

HREREEL AN —ESIEH - RIFZAF
o BARTESEN  BARER > E—
BRER BN —ERENRRAR > U—E
RENEREBEA (BRE) K& Bk
) —ERENESFHEHIA - BN
TPERERES o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Options (Continued)
At 30th June 2023, the Fund held the
outstanding options contract with UBS AG,

London as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE—T-=%/HA=1+H

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(b) HAtE ()

BE_S_=—H£,A=+H > sESFENU
TREHFAUBS AG, LondonFIHAES4Y :

Options Maturity date Notional value Fair value
il =l ] B&E ATE
HK$ HK$
Financial assets:
EREE
JULY 23 CALLS ON HANG SENG INDEX 28th July 2023 404,000,000 1,400,000
20200 ZE=FtAZ+NH
1,400,000
As at 30th June 2022
BE_T-__F/A=+H
Options Maturity date Notional value Fair value
HAtE 28R B&EE RFE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial assets:
EMEE
S&P 500 EMNI OPTN SEP22P3800 16th September 2022 447,276,150 21,157,339
ZE_"HFNB+RH
21,157,339
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5.

(c)

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Futures

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

At 30th June 2023, the Fund held the futures
with UBS AG, London as shown below:

As at 30th June 2023
BE-_T-=%7A=+AH

Underlying Index
HHRATEE
Futures fi&
Financial assets SRHEE
US 10YR ULTRA FUT 20/09/2023 US ULTRA Index
5-year US

US 5YR NOTE (CBT) 29/09/2023 Treasury Note

Financial liabilities £R&&(E :

MSCI China Net Total

MSCI CHINA FUTURE 15/09/2023  Return USD Index

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(c) HA&

PERSSNEBNEMTIA > FEAES
HNAISABARRE—BLUIEENERE AR
BHETRER HESNTHREHAEES
ERIEf > ESWEZEHEEANERS
FR{ERESE - BIELUBRREREREH -

BE_Z_=H,A=1+0 ' xESFEU
TREEFAUBS AG, London BIHRE :

Contract Notional Fair
size value Position value
BHgE 2&(E #E AR
HK$ HK$

BT BT

1,000 (111,377,678) Short{2& 764,069
1,000 (209,812,720) Short%@& 1,744,867
2,508,936

50 126,306,401 Long & (863,985)
(863,985)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Futures (Continued)
At 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
futures with UBS AG, London as shown

below:

As at 30th June 2022
BE—E-_"F/A=1+H

TSR R Z MisE

5. ERMLTETIR (8

(c) BAK ()

HECZ_H/A=1+H > sESFEYU
TRSEF A UBS AG, London BIHAE :

Contract Notional Fair
Underlying Index size value Position value
1HRIEE SHHE BRE o= NEE
HK$ HK$
7 B
Futures Hi&
Financial assets £RIBE :
FTSE CHINA A50 28/07/2022 FTSE China A50 Index 1 58,393,078 Long RE 504,810
MSCI CHINA FUTURE MSCI China Net Total
16/09/2022 Return USD Index 50 85,798,551 Long&A 4,739,558
S&P500 EMINI FUT 16/09/2022 S&P 500 Index 50 (89,208,051) Short#@& 8,738,364
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 10-Year US Treasury
21/09/2022 Note Futures 1,000 (186,021,758) Short %88 2,628,155

Financial liabilities &R & &(E :

HANG SENG IDX FUT 28/07/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE
16/09/2022

6. TRANSACTION COSTS

Transaction costs are costs incurred
to acquire/dispose financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They include the bid/ask spread, fees
and commissions paid to agents, advisers,
brokers and dealers.

Hang Seng Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index

16,610,887

50 119,592,000 Long&E& (1,302,900)

100 171,597,103 Long && (4,223,072)
(5,525,972)

6. XZHZ

RHMAEEESHEENBBAELRMR
FTRBEATEERRHIIRNEMEESN S
B HRaEZAAREA > B 8EA
k7 BNEBNEE

EEPERERSEE
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7.

MARGIN ACCOUNTS

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$70,113,560 (2022:
HK$71,730,924) of which HK$19,519,542
(2022: HK$53,064,899) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee are charged
by Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited and HSBC Institutional Trust
Services (Asia) Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.50% per annum for Class A with
an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund.
No management fee is charged to Class I.

The trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.50% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

These fees are accrued daily on each
valuation date and payable monthly in
arrears.

As at 30th June 2023, management fee
payable and trustee fee payable amounted
to HK$3,794,226 (2022: HK$4,675,115) and
HK$240,106 (2022: HK$279,079) respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$51,727,874 (2022:
HK$64,929,950) and HK$3,180,285 (2022:
HK$3,844,856) respectively.

TSR R Z MisE

7. fREEERO

RESPROFEAXRTEZHENRS
RES BHE-ZE-_=F/,B=+H5
70,113,560t (ZE = =4 : 71,730,924
#T) 0 Hd119,519,5428 5w (CBE-Z2F :
53,064,899 /&7T) AZREIEMR °

EEBEARETIAER

MEEREEE (B8) BRABKESHE
550 (M) BIRARDHWENERER
ZEANER -

REEEERD N AENEEFENSFR
DL ARRIRBERZ—BE > USERE
TEEHEANZTAR - FEZRERBIKI
HRHINEEE o

FEESHBBNZAANEBRASELESEE
FENBDZETHMT L ERBRESSE
156,000 7t » UBEXAESEEENED
ZERRBR -

BRANSEGLEESERS ENERAAK
A e

BE_E_=H#,A=1+H > ENESEE&RE
SHEABADRA37942268T (B
£ :4,675115#87T) K*240,106 BT (=&
T4 1 279,079 387T) ©

FAZEBRBEARSTAERASNS
51,727,874 B 7t (ZF = Z £ : 64,929,950
i%ﬁ)&3,180,285,%75(_§:: :
3,844,856 #7T) °
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9. DISTRIBUTIONS

(a) Accumulation units

(b

~

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the Distribution Units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month's
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

TSR R Z MisE

9. kB
(a) RFEEN

REAFMHERERESRMERNESR
B EIKE o A RREMUNRANE LS
WS F A RN EREA o

(b) W BB

MBS EMMES » KEARKERENSH
ZLEARERIIKERE - A KEAH
TREETFEHRE o (RUEEREHEEAE
EIREESM AT AR R WS E AR5 894
ATEBUZNEEMIIKE » KEATHIE
REREEPIZAIRS

ARIRNE AR A U B B L R R AR BB B
WEEMNZIKSER - ERIKERUNE
i ARAREMFAEARH—ERAELE
A o ESEBAMTEREFESRFERKRE
FIAHZ A RBRNWAPZ RSN EE
M ZEERAEEESERIERRABR
BAFAAZE—EAELEN -

EEPERERSEE

96



Notes to the Financial
Statements

9. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 9.
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

The following table shows the distributions

statement of the Fund during the years =t+HIEFERRSH |
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:
Year ended
30th June 2023
TET=F/XA
=t+HLEEFE
HK$
BT
Undistributed income at the beginning of the year
FMRDEWA -
Total comprehensive loss for the year 2EREUWALEE (658,866,089)
Distribution to unitholders (Note) k2 F B iiFHE A (Hizh) (88,699,085)
(747,565,174)

Undistributed loss transferred to net assets attributable to
unitholders AR B4R BB NFBEEZ R D EEE

Undistributed income carried forward at the end of the year
FREBRDECUA

TSR R Z MisE

RS (48)
(b) WS EI (48)

TREVHR-_FT_=ZER-_F__FXA

Year ended
30th June 2022
b~ Jant - sy = |

=t+HILFE
HK$
BT

(1,112,041,095)
(154,479,437)

747,565,174

(1,266,520,532)

1,266,520,532
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9. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

TSR R Z MisE

9. kS ()

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

Note: The following tables show the
distributions of the Fund during the years
ended 30th June 2023 and 2022:

(b) WEE

8111 (48)

Mizk : TREVI-ZZFZ=ZFR-EFEZFX
B=1BHIFERKSEHE

HKD Class A

AITAMERIE N
Distribution Total
No.of units ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kS48 BREEE
Record date Payment date BRKTES HK$ HK$
f2A kSR 2Bl T B

03-FZ=F
27th July 2022 “E-"#+B++AH 8th August 2022 “E=—&/\B/\R 10,721,44894  0.277098  2,970,892.06
24th August 2022 “E-—E\BZ+MA 6th September 2022 ~E-—£AA7xA 10,587,581.25  0.268219  2,839,790.46
28th September 2022 ZEZZFNBZ+/\B  14th October 2022 ZE-—F+F+MH 10,886,219.40  0.250275  2,724,548.56
26th October 2022 ZE=—#+B=+7H 8th November 2022 ZE-—#+—BA/\A 1047402293 0.236546  2,477,588.23
16th November 2022 ZE-Z#+—B+AA  30thNovember 2022 ZE-Z#+—B=+H  10,446,336.96 0253867 2,651,980.23
14th December 2022 ZE2-~#+-H+A 28th December 2022 ZE-"#+-A-+/\H 10,284713.65 0.263661 2,711,677.89
11th January 2023 ZE-=£—A+-A 30th January 2023 ~2-=#—B=1H 992267643  0.276858  2,747,172.35
15th February 2023 Z2Z=f_F+%H IstMarch 2023 Z2_=%=F—H 1000843335 0.277675  2,779,091.73
22ndMarch 203 ~E-=5=F"+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£NA+—H 10,134,036.43  0.264902  2,684,526.52
26th April 2023 ZEZ=&MBA-+7xH 15th May 203 ZE =78 +EH 10,186,398.23  0.260675  2,655,339.36
24th May 2023 ZEZ=51F-+MA 5thjune 2023 5 =%;xARH 9,782,32894  0.251810  2,463,288.25
30thJune 203 ZF ==& A=1+H 11thJuly 2023 ZE-=%+A+—H 9,508,062.56  0.251307  2,389,442.68
02-F-"F

28thJuly 2021 ZE-—F+B=+/\R 9th August 2021 ZE-—E\AAA 10,115,047.03  0.342095  3,460,307.01
25th August 2021 ZE=—£\B=+EH 7th September 2021 “E-_—&H A+ H 10,158,385.81  0.345394  3,508,645.51
29th September 2021 ZE-—FABZ+AH  13th October 2021 ZF=—%+5+=H 9,818,339.37 0.334992  3,289,065.14
27th October 2021 ZE-—&+B-++H 8th November 2021 ZE=—#+—F/\R 9,867,42496 0338630  3,341,406.11
17th November 2021 ZE-—#+—A++tH  30thNovember 2021 ZE-—#+—A=+H  10,007,66338 0341573 3,418347.60
15th December 2021 Z5=—%+-B+&H  6thJanuary 202 -F-"F—A7H 9,762,291.26  0.330957  3,230,898.63
26th January 2022 ZE- " F—A-+7\H 9th February 2022 —5-"%£_"BAH 10,083,137.29 0319313 3,219,676.82
23rd February 202 E-"£-"FA”+=H 7th March 202 =5-"#=AtH 9,846,963.85  0.310589  3,058,358.66
30th March 2022 8- —#=F=+H 11th April 2022 5=~ &RmA+-A 9,763,686.75  0.290601 2,837,337.13
27th April 2022 5= ZEMB-++H 12thMay 202 =5 - Z§8A+-H 9,844989.52  0.271172  2,669,685.50
25thMay 202 —F-—&ERF-1+%H 9th June 2022 - —&XBHA 979035022  0.272425  2,667,136.16
30th June 202 ZF==&#A=+H 12thJuly 202 ZF=Z%+A+=H 10,132,232.80  0.288815  2,926,340.82
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9.

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

USD Class A
SETTASERIE

Record date
%A

03-F°=%

27thjuly 2022 “E-—E+B-+tA

24th August 2022 ZE__F/\BZ+MA
28th September 2022 “E-"FHA-+/\R
26th October 2022 ZE-—#+A=+H
16th November 2022 ZE-—%+—B+75A
14th December 2022 ~E-—%+-F+lMA
11th January 2023 ~§-=%£—-B+-AH

15th February 2023 8- =£-A+%A
22nd March 2023 ZB-=%#=A-+_H
26th April 2023 ZEZ=&£MA+7H
AthMay 2023 ZE_=F5A_+NA
30thjune 203 ZE==&7;"B=1H

2022 =8-=

28th July 2021 ZE=—E+BZ+N\R

25th August 2021 ZZ2Z—F/\BZ+%H
29th September 2021 ZE=—FAB-+#A
27th October 2021 “E-—&+B-++R
17th November 2021 ZE-—%+—B++tH
15th December 2021 ZE=—&+ZF+1H
26th January 2022 ZF-ZF—A=+73H
23rd February 202 ZF-"£ZF~"+=H
30th March 2022 - —£=F=+H

27th April 20222 _#MA_++tH
25thMay 2022 "2 -5 _-+%H

30th June 202 ZE- "% A=+H

TSR R Z MisE

9. kS ()
(b) WS EI (48)

Distribution

No. of units  per unit
entitled FE(
distributions kB

Payment date BRKEURE uss
kEH ZEfl ESTy
8th August 2022 ~E-—#/\B/\B 12,742,014.98  0.027370
6th September 2022 ZE=—FA AR 12,598,002.21  0.026502
14th October 2022 ZE-Z#+A+MA 12,224,905.99  0.024720
8th November 2022 ZE-—%#+—BA/\A 11,771,487.60  0.023363

30th November 2022 ZE-ZF+—B=+H  11,592483.66 0.025163
28th December 2022 “E-Z&#+-FB-+/\A  11,224613.04 0026299

30th January 2023 ~E-=#—BA=1H 11,000,954.93  0.027483
1st March 2023 ZE-=%=F—H 10,986,533.33  0.027429
11th April 2023 ZE_=£NA+—H 11,164,823.72  0.026175
15th May 203 “E-=£578+%A 11,142,153.16  0.025747
Sthjune 2023 “E-=%BAA 10,983,764.45  0.024936
1thJuly 2023 ZF-=F+A+-A 10,864,414.43  0.024863
9th August 2021 ~E-—E/\AAA 12,269,548.07  0.034097
7th September 2021 ~E-—£AA+A 12,627,766.08  0.034404
13th October 2021 ZE-—#+A+=H 12,305,529.54  0.033365
8th November 2021 Z5-—%+—F/\R 12,117,189.60  0.033760
30th November 2021 “E-—&+—B=+H  12212396.64 0.034004
6th January 2022 5~ —&—H7\H 12,134316.10  0.032888
9th February 2022 “E-"£-FA.R 12,672,194.05  0.031800
7thMarch 202 - E-"%=RA+H 12,921,041.87  0.030853
11th April 2022 ZEZ“£MA+—H 12,338,503.79  0.028785
12thMay 202 -E--%8A+_H 12,167,487.13  0.02679
9th June 2022 —F-—&/XBH A 12,036,185.82  0.026907
12th July 202 ZE-—F+A+-A 12,041,183.93  0.028536

Total
distribution
amount
BREE
Us$

ESH

348,748.95
333,872.25
302,199.68
275,017.26
291,701.67
295,196.10
302,339.24
301,349.62
292,239.26
286,877.02
273,891.15
270,121.94

418,354.78
434,445.66
410,573.99
409,076.32
415,270.34
399,073.39
402,975.77
398,652.90
355,163.83
326,039.99
323,857.65
343,607.22
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9. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 9. kB (4)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) W BB (48)

AUD Hedged Class A

R hASERIEE L

Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled FE amount
distributions kS48 EREEE
Record date Payment date BRKEURE AU$ AUS
2838 kEH ZEfl B A

03-F°=%
27thjuly 2022 “E-—&E+B-++H 8th August 2022 ~E-—#/\B/\B 8,173,04541 0024521  200,411.25
24th August 2022 ZEZ—F\BZ+MH 6th September 2022 ZEZZFAARH 805938652 0.023734  191,281.48
28th September 2022 ZE_"&#ABAZF+/\H  14th October 2022 ZE__F+5+MH 8,602,689.51 0020002  172,845.24
26th October 2022 ZB-—#+B=+7H 8th November 2022 ZE-—%#+—BA/\A 7964,584.03 0017078  136,019.17
16th November 2022 ZE-"%+—B+"H  30th November 2022 ZE_"#+—A=+H 791826279 0018366 14542681
14th December 2022 ZE-"#+_"A+MA  28th December 2022 ZE-"#+-A-+/\H  7,887,543.70 0.012787  100,858.02
11th January 2023 “E-=%—-F+-A 30th January 2023 ~E-=#—BA=1H 828441926 0.013356  110,646.70
15th February 2023 8- =£-A+%A 1st March 2023 ZE-=%=F—H 845625493 0.013310  112,552.75
22nd March 203 “$==%=F-1_H 11th April 2023 ZE_=£NA+-H 8,891,531.97 0012692  112,851.32
26th April 2023 ZEZ=FMBA=+7xH 15th May 2023 ZF-=£1A+HH 8,668907.77  0.012478  108,170.63
24th May 2023 Z2Z=F 5 -+MH 5thjune 2023 ZE_ =& ABAH 8439,098.93 0.012079  101,935.88
30thjune 203 ZE==&;B=1H 11thJuly 203 ZE-=%tA+—H 8,163,02672 0.014039  114,600.73

02-F-F
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—F+B=+/\A 9th August 2021 ZE=—E/\AALA 754695424  0.033647  253,932.37
25th August 2021 “E-—£\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ~E-—£AA+A 7,706,057.34 0031093 239,604.44
29th September 2021 ZE-—FAB-+AH  13th October 2021 ZF=—%+5+=H 760771411 0030142 229,311.72
27th October 2021 Z5=—%+HA-+tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—%+—A/\R 7,603,64356  0.030492  231,850.30
17th November 2021 “E-—&+—F++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=1H 763090685 0030713 234,368.04
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+ZF+%HH  6thjanuary 202225 -Z%F—F5<H 7,742,519.04 0029695  229,914.10
26th January 202 ==~ F—B=+7H 9th February 202 “E-"£-F#.A 789423016  0.028680  226,406.52
23rd February 202 8- —£-A-+=A 7thMarch 202" E-"%#=RA+H 8,257,617.97 0027799  229,553.52
30th March 2022 8- —£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 7,674047.01 0025880  198,604.34
27th April 2022 ZFZZFMBZ+tAH 12thMay 20222558/ +_H 771904543 0.024068  185,781.99
25thMay 2022 =F= 5=+ %H 9th June 2022 —E-—&/XBHA 768435701 0024132 18543890
30th June 202 ZE-Z%;xB=1H 12th July 202 ZEZZF+A+2H 775317423 0025570 198,248.67
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9. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 9. RS (4)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) W BB (48)
RMB Hedged Class A
AREEE hATERIE (I
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kB BREE
Record date Payment date BRKEURE RMB RMB
%A kEH ZEfi  ARE AR
03Z%2=%
27thJuly 2022 ZEZZ&+AZ++tH 8th August 2022 ZEZ"F/\A/\H 854531765 0362709  3,099,463.62
24th August 2022 ZEZ—F\BZ+MH 6th September 2022 ZEZZFAARH 850447593  0.306880 2,609,853.57
28th September 2022 ZEZZFABZ+/\H 14th October 2022 ~&~~F+H+MA 8,450,088.92  0.265355  2,242,273.35
26th October 2022 ZE-—#+A-17H 8th November 2022 Z&-_&+—A/\R 8,286,401.59  0.211791  1,754,985.28

16th November 2022 ZE-"%+—B+"H  30th November 2022 ZE_"#+—A=+H 822419643  0.227699  1,872,641.30
14th December 2022 ZE-"#+-A+MA  28th December 2022 “E_"#+-B-+/\H  70895269.10 0.172648 1,363,102.42

11th January 2023 ~2-=£—B+—H 30th January 2023 ~B-=£—F=+H 7,836381.21 0180146  1,411,692.73
15th February 2023 Z2-=%-A+%H IstMarch 2023 “8-=%=5—R 7,788,464.49 0134493  1,047,493.95
2ndMarch 203 “E-=£=B-+_H 11th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA+—H 7,667,699.99 0085414 65492893
26th April 2023 ZEZ=£MA=+AH 15th May 2023 Z$Z=%58+%H 758594523 0083870  636233.23
24th May 2023 ZEZ=5FFZ+MH Sthjune 2023 ZEZ=%£/AEA 7453319.86 0081158  604,896.53
30th June 2023 ZEZ=%\A=+R 11thjuly 2023 ZEZ=FtA+-H 734221007 0080799 59324323
W0 =F==fF

28thJuly 2021 3=~ +B=+/\H 9th August 2021 ZE-—E/\AAA 7,735819.70 0622848  4,818,239.83
25th August 2021 ZE=—%£/\B=+%H 7th September 2021 ZF=—EAAtH 8,355291.04  0.628600 5252,135.95
29th September 2021 ZFZ—FABAZ+AH  13th October 2021 ZFZ—%+A+=H 8,301,460.23 0610289  5,066,289.86
27th October 2021 ZF=—%+B=++tH 8th November 2021 Z8=—£+—B/\B 8,406,862.74 0617606  5,192,128.87
17th November 2021 ZF=—5&+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z2=—%+—H=+H 8,307,586.48  0.621567 5,163,721.61
15th December 2021 Z2Z—4+ZA+EHE  6thJanuary 2022 -ZE—F7\H 8,319,139.62 0601157  5,001,109.02
26th January 2022 ZEZZ&~BZ+/H 9th February 2022 _2=—#"EAH 8,259,650.53 0554763  4,582,189.81
23rd February 202 2= —£-F~+=A 7th March 2022 - E-~#=F+H 8,257,743.92 0538145  4,443,863.60
30th March 2022 -F-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZFZZ5MA+—H 8,168352.17 0502285  4,102,840.77
27th April 2022 - ZEMAZ++A 12thMay 2022 ZFZZF5A+2H 8,168289.02 0467233 3,816,494.18
25th May 202 =5 "5HRB-+EH 9th June 2022 ZE-—#75ANA 8,103,668.25 0424249 3,437973.15
30th June 2022 ZFZZ&RA=1H 12thjuly 2022 ZF =25+ A+2H 8,200,066.39 0426007 3,493,285.68
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 10. ERARBEALZRS

AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 8 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with related parties and
connected persons. Connected persons
of the Manager are those as defined in
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the SFC. All transactions
with related parties and connected persons
were entered into in the ordinary course of
business and on normal commercial terms.

(@) As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted to
HK$64,893,849 (2022: HK$211,195,799)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, a related
company of the Trustee and Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$2,685,289 (2022: HK$46,284) has
been earned by the Fund.

G

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$3,968,478,310 (2022:
HK$4,698,349,750) with HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited, the Trustee and Registrar.

(c) During the year ended 30th June 2023,
transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$355,099 (2022:
HK$96,155) were charged by the

PRENE BRI S 2 EBERRZEA
BRIMNRMITE 14 2 IFEGEMERESRERE - B
THHBERAKRMEALZRZNT K12
ANBEBEATEREZRSSRAEEHE
ELEEERANEMNEEREEES T
(TBEEETRIL) hAVER - FRERHBERA
REEATZ R B THIREESRRET > A
—RRAEE MR

(@ BE_ZTE_=FB=+8" gﬁ?—?—
4818 64,893,849 BT (ZE =
211,195,799 # 7t) R 1 TTN%&WT
ARFMEBREZThe Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong » &£ A UREL
RITF SR ALE(E 2,685,289 BT (ZF
T 1 46,2847T) ©

(b BEZZT_=FB=+H" Eéﬁﬁﬂ(
42183,968,478,3108 T (ZE -
4,698,349,750 8 7T) ENR® _:EAEZE
MEEZ LA ©

() BE-_Z_=F"A=tHILEEE
BHENR S FEES 355,099 87T (_
ZITH 196,155 7) c LEAZMF
mTA &i—v— EAE_+E’
Bﬁﬁx‘%)\ﬁgm#ﬂ’b&%%ﬁa%ﬁﬁ%

Trustee and Registrar. As at 30th June 36,091 B (Z T Z ZF 11,3488
2023, the amount HK$36,091 (2022: 7o) ©
HK$11,348) was payable to the Trustee
and Registrar.
MEEHEREREES 102



Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(d) During the year ended 30th June 2023,

(e

—

—

the net registrar’s cost amounting to
HK$7,115,998 (2022: HK$8,890,125)
was paid to the Manager and the
Manager paid the service fee to The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
the registrar’s service provider of the
Fund. As at 30th June 2023, the amount
HK$523,909 (2022: HK$640,751) was
payable to the Manager.

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund has incurred interest
expense amounting to HK$122 (2022:
nil) paid to the connected person of
the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts which
are managed by the Manager or
other companies under the same
group of the Manager, amounting
to HK$597,566,818 (2022:
HK$1,336,739,892).

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund has incurred safe
custody and bank charges amounting
to HK$393,402 (2022: HK$525,063)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.

TSR R Z MisE

10. ERARMEALTZZS (8)

(d BE-_Z_=F/A=+HILFE &=

MEERA7115998 BT (ZE 2
£ 18,890,125 7T) ° ILEAZ N FE
B o BB AR E F 51 EE RS
$2f#£#& —The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited » 25t
AZEREANLT -BEZZE_=F,A8
=+ HLEFE > EMEEBA 523,909
BT (TEZT 24 1 640,75187T) © Ib
BRZAFEIEA-

BE_ZT_=-FAZTHLFE T
EXHERAA122BT(ZE-2&:
) A FREAZBEAL -

BE_E_=ZHF,HA=tH'E%
THEBARZLEEAFRBE®RE
TEMADEENEMNSEETFER
& #597,566,818 BT (ZE__F:
1,336,739,892 #7T) ©

BE_Z_=—FAA=THLFE R
EERKRIRITER 393,402 87T (ZF
— £ :152506387T)  LEAXMNGF
REAZREAL -

103

Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(h) During the year ended 30th June 2023,

the Fund has incurred miscellaneous
service expenses amounting to
HK$937,439 (2022: HK$1,058,549)
paid to the connected persons of the
Trustee. As at 30th June 2023, the
amount HK$57,330 (2022: HK$57,330)
was payable to the Trustee and its
connected person.

During the years ended 30th June
2023 and 2022, the Fund has entered
into transactions through the
connected persons of the Trustee for
its brokerage services. Investment
transactions with this entity is set out
below:

TSR R Z MisE

10. ERARMEALTZZS (8)

(h)

U]

% of the Fund's
total aggregate

BE_S_=HAA=tHLEE &
EARFEE A A937439 BT (Z8 =
£ 11,058,549 5T) - LERLZHFZ
AAZHEBEAL BE_ZT-_=F,H
=+8 > ENSSAREMBAEALTER
#57,3308 T (ZE - "% 57,3308
7o) ©

BE_E_=FER-IBE__FXB=+
HEEE  ESZALLASERTS
SAZEMEAL - HAKRBERZHIH
mF

value of

Aggregate value of transactions Average rate of
purchases and sales during the year Brokerage commission %
ofinvestments EAFEXNESKRER  commission paid  ELASTEIEE
HEREXRPEHRE HERERDL BfELERE B

HK$ HK$

BT BT
2023°FZ= 301,064,486 1.95% 23,536 0.01%
2022-F"C 994,298,615 14.10% 9,619 0.00%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

10. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(0

During the year ended 30th June
2023, the Fund entered into foreign
exchange forward contracts with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
a connected person of the Trustee,
with realised loss amounting to
HK$96,255,769 (2022: realised loss
amounting to HK$96,195,091). During
the year ended 30th June 2023, the
Fund entered into foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Singapore Branch, a
connected person of the Trustee,
with realised gains amounting to
HK$22,734,020 (2022: realised gains
amounting to HK$39,808,831). As
at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
outstanding foreign forward contract
as financial assets amounting to
HK$524,845 (2022: HK$11,694,987)
and financial liabilities amounting to
HK$21,111,257 (2022: HK$4,048,969)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong. As at 30th June 2023, the Fund
held outstanding foreign forward
contract as financial assets amounting
to HK$158,623 (2022: HK$1,653,194)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch.

TSR R Z MisE

10. ERARMEALTZZS (8)

@

BE_T_-—FXA=tHLEE>
FELBEBEHEThe Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong » st AMRE
AL ST EESMES Y - BEEIRESIE
796,255,769 BT (ZE__F : B#
HH5182 96,195,091 87T) - HE-T
“_ZHEARB=1+HLEE xEEH
AiBiE The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore Branch > S ABBIEA
T STUEHINEALN  BEE2RINE
2%22,734,020,%75(_ T__H.B
B3R I8 75 43 39,808,831 #JT) c RZE
“ZERAZ+H xEZBEBThe
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong >
é%hﬁ&miﬁ%ﬁnﬂﬁéﬁ’hﬁﬂ%[A
# > £%BAH 524,845 (ZTZ
11,694,987 #7T) RBEASRE E
EHSESH > £EEH21,111,257 8
T(ZE 514,048,969 7T) o &
EIET=FXB=1+H> ztgﬁLL
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore
Branch A RIERA SR E ERVEHISNE
BH> £FA158623BT (ZT
£ 11,653,194 87T) ©
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

11. TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong Tax

(b

~

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund was authorised
as a collective investment scheme under
Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance and is therefore
exempt from Hong Kong profits tax under
Section 26A (1A) of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realised in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.

(c) Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received and interest income
during the year.

TSR R Z MisE

11. &\
(a) HEBRIE

HRAESRIBEEBRSRBERGIFE 104
FER R AR A E - RBEEBMRBT
B 26A(1A) I » AR SER R HHE BRI
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(b)

FESRERTBINESFZZR LEHRHE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

12.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund's is shown net assets attributable
to unitholders in the statement of financial
position. Subscriptions and redemptions
of units during the year are shown in
the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders. In order to
achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to make investment in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund's Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a financial liability in the
statement of financial position, carried
at the redemption amount that would
be payable at the year end date if the
unitholder exercised the right to redeem
the units in the Fund.

TSR R Z MisE

12. BRTEMBBRDEGEMFEASEN

FEE

FEEZNERBEURFEANFEERMBR
MRRETN ° FENZ BURERBRNE
TEURAARGEEFELHRRFTE
Mo REIREER > FESFREME3
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

12. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET 12. ERTTEMNBBERSRAENMIFTEASE

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE (8)
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)
Number of units in issue by the Fund as at BECZ=HRIZEZ"FA=1+HE
30th June 2023 and 2022: BT Z BN
2023 2022
== =
Units Units
B B
HKD Class A Accumulation 787t A 85 RIEE AL 189,202.96 191,885.81
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A$8RIU S BE 1L 9,508,062.56 10,132,232.80
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 85I B2F&EE i1 179,126.35 349,554.04
USD Class A Distribution 35t A $85I/Ug S B8 {i 10,864,414.43 12,041,183.93
USD Class I Accumulation 3&5c 1585 2B ENL 10,164,820.69 9,103,469.89
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution 27t A 85U S 8111 8,163,026.72  7,753,174.23
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A R¥E%HA 8RS E 1L 7,342,210.07  8,200,066.39
2023 2022

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

AEHREMHANFEESEH

T =F TECHF

13.

HKD Class A Accumulation 787t A$85| RFEE I HK$#E7 123.2069 137.8006
HKD Class A Distribution 787t A $85U S B L HK$ &7t 100.5229 115.5663
USD Class A Accumulation 3£yt A S8R RFEEL US$=7t  12.1832 13.6071
USD Class A Distribution 37t A 85Ut S B 1L US$ =TT 9.9454 11.4183
USD Class I Accumulation 7t 1485 RFEEAL US$=st  13.6829  15.0288
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JRT# R ASERIWSENR  AUSRIT  9.6290  11.1623
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR¥#HAERWSEM RMBARE  96.9979  113.5000

SOFT DOLLAR ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2023
and 2022, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft dollar
arrangements with brokers in relation to
dealings in the assets of the Fund.

13. JEE IR Z2HF

BE_ S =K T__FXA=1+H=E
B> SEAREE AL EAg4aEsTiL
AAERSEREERSZESBKRENE
BEo
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

14.

15.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged revolving
uncommitted overdraft facilities with
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited (“HSBC"). The overdraft
facility is the lesser of US$10,800,000 or 3%
of the net asset value of the Fund. The
overdraft balance shall bear interest at
0.6% above HSBC's best lending rate for
USD and CNY; 2% over HSBC's best lending
rate for CAD, GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and
AUD; 1.625% below HSBC's best lending
rate for HKD. As at 30th June 2023 and
2022, there was no outstanding payable
under the overdraft facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 17th October 2023.

TSR R Z MisE

14.

15.

FEFGEMERIEEAE

KEFR The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC” )%
B EEEMNEREE - BXHEAET
10,800,000 i ABEEEEFETSZ= (MU
RERE) c ETRARBEXESHERK
EHSBCRBEERFEME D 287
i > 8% > Bt c #insoT 0 BIE > #ies
BT R Rt A HSBCREEERFEME
PNz ; MABETAAHSBCREEERFIE
WEAZ—HARZH BE_ZT_=ZFR_
T _HFARA=+H AEERBEREMRKRSE
TBUFIE o

MRS ZiHE

FERER -E_=F+A+tHHEZTEAK
AEIRAHLAE ©
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
HEEREHREE CREER)

As at 30th June 2023

HE—T—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
CHINA [ 630,092,628 15.36
360 Security Technology Inc Ord CNY1 2,700 36,473 0.00
37 Interactive Entertainment Network
Technology Group Co., Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 9,900 371,979 0.01
3Peak Inc-A Ord CNY1 529 124,228 0.00
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A Ord CNY1 594 100,224 0.00
Agricultural Bank of China Ord CNY1 CC 346,900 1,319,124 0.03
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 74,211 1,482,924 0.04
Aima Technology Group Co L-CC Ord
CNY1 44,500 1,544,515 0.04
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 228,900 1,353,707 0.03
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 3,400 906,046 0.02
Asymchem Laborator Szhk Ord CNY1 85,800 10,893,322 0.27
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 64,100 1,677,228 0.04
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 367,200 1,831,430 0.04
Bank of China Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 350,300 1,475,447 0.04
Bank of Communications Co Ltd A Shs Ord
CNY1 14,600 91,354 0.00
Bank of Communications Co Ord CNY1 CC 339,700 2,122,414 0.05
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY 1 97,500 603,920 0.01
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ord CNY1 CC 261,600 1,583,728 0.04
Bbmg Corporation Ord CNY1 CC 417,800 981,141 0.02
Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A Ord CNY1 3,453 1,756,498 0.04
Beijing New Building Mater-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 9,500 250,827 0.01
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ord CNY1 CC 5,900 365,830 0.01
Beijing Wantai Biological CC Ord CNY1 7,400 532,255 0.01
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A CC 14,000 79,327 0.00
Boe Technology Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 469,800 2,069,869 0.05
Btg Hotels Group Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 35,000 714,470 0.02
Buchang Pharma-CC Ord CNY1 70,200 1,557,041 0.04
Byd Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 11,500 3,199,473 0.08
By-Health Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 800 20,666 0.00
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 197,900 6,256,919 0.15
China Construction Bank Corp CC Ord
CNY1 214,200 1,444,443 0.04
China Eastern Airlines Co Ord CNY1 CC 50,900 260,995 0.01
China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd - CC Ord
CNY1 10,300 128,818 0.00
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2023
HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
China International Captal-A CC 10,300 394,109 0.01
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 38,100 1,344,545 0.03
China Merchants Securities Ord CNY1 CC 20,800 304,053 0.01
China National Nuclear Power CC Ord
CNY1 98,700 749,571 0.02
China Pacific Insurance Gr Ord CNY CC 38,500 1,077,473 0.03
China Railway Group Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 165,600 1,352,185 0.03
China Railway Signal & Com-A Ord CNY1 228,873 1,429,977 0.03
China Resources Microelect-A Ord CNY1 8,000 451,726 0.01
China Resources Sanjiu Med-A Ord
CNY1Szhk 7,900 516,222 0.01
China State Construction Ord CNY1 CC 118,800 734,573 0.02
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 24,000 570,326 0.01
Chongging Changan Automob-A Ord
CNY1 Szhk 28,500 396,963 0.01
CITIC Securities Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 72,100 1,536,272 0.04
Cmoc Group Ltd Ord CNY0.2 CC 262,100 1,504,876 0.04
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co
Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 93,340 23,004,429 0.56
Cosco Shipping Development Co-CC Ord
CNY1 529,900 1,409,930 0.03
Cosco Shipping Holdings Co Ltd 39,600 400,986 0.01
Csc Financial Co Ltd Ord CNH1 CC 16,400 427,529 0.01
Dagin Railway Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 81,400 651,508 0.02
Dong-E-E-Jiaoco Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 2,300 132,429 0.00
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 47,000 944,242 0.02
East Money Information Co-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 1,757,798 26,888,336 0.66
Focus Media Information Te-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 244,900 1,796,563 0.04
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co CC 73,200 1,987,093 0.05
Fu Jian Anjoy Foods Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 74,600 11,796,998 0.29
Fuyao Group Glass Industr Ord CNY1 CC 27,000 1,042,700 0.03
G-Bits Network Technology Xiam-CC Ord
CNY1 1,000 529,036 0.01
Gd Power Development Co Ord CNY1 CC 348,900 1,439,482 0.04
Gf Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 2,900 45,953 0.00
Ginlong Technologies Co Lt-A Ord CNY1 2,500 280,348 0.01
Gongniu Group Co Ltd-A CC Ord CNY1 124,631 12,896,602 0.31
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 5,400 146,414 0.00
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (HEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Grg Banking Equipment Co-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 11,100 140,138 0.00
Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 10,400 524,755 0.01
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 51,700 486,196 0.01
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY 125,240 1,887,415 0.05
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 27,400 693,035 0.02
Hangzhou Binjiang Real Est-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 128,600 1,221,845 0.03
Han's Laser Technology Industry Group
Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 428,400 12,090,865 0.29
Hbis Company-A Szhk 322,800 785,866 0.02
Hebei Sitong New Metal Mat-A Szhk Ord
CNY1 480,100 11,926,078 0.29
Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd-A
Ord CNY1 54,300 760,413 0.02
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 48,800 1,287,405 0.03
Hengdian Group Dmegc-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 11,700 229,510 0.01
Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd CC Ord CNH1 5,200 80,271 0.00
Huafon Chemical Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 52,200 385,746 0.01
Huaibei Mining Holdings Co-A CC Ord
CNY1 127,400 1,580,988 0.04
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc Szhk
Ord CNY1 404,896 9,774,442 0.24
Huaneng Power Intl Inc Ord CNY1 CC 21,400 213,467 0.01
Huatai Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 31,500 467,252 0.01
Huaxi Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 83,900 751,051 0.02
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 112,600 656,209 0.02
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 83,600 1,662,435 0.04
Hubei Dinglong Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 513,821 13,688,082 0.33
Hubei Hongcheng General Machin Ord
CNY1 CC 37,000 1,157,457 0.03
Hubei Xingfa Chemicals Grp Ord CNY1 CC 963 23,050 0.00
Hundsun Technologies Inc CC Ord CNY1 32,200 1,536,272 0.04
Imeik Technology Developme-A Ord CNY1 1,800 862,761 0.02
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China
Ltd CC Ord CNY1 179,400 931,486 0.02
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy &
Chemical Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 128,000 565,328 0.01
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co
Ltd CC Ord CNY1 11,000 335,577 0.01
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2023
HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (HEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Isoftstone Information Tec-A Ord CNY1 26,700 782,612 0.02
Ja Solar Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 16,900 759,153 0.02
Jiangsu Goodwe Power Suppl-A Ord CNY1 5,293 951,395 0.02
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 2,400 123,838 0.00
Jiangsu King's Luck Brewery Joint-CC Ord
CNY1 8,000 455,020 0.01
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 3,500 495,228 0.01
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 41,500 848,498 0.02
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ord CNY1 CC 67,900 815,551 0.02
Jinko Solar Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 20,898 316,517 0.01
Joincare Pharmaceutical Gr Ord CNY1 CC 19,400 265,616 0.01
Jointown Pharmaceutical Ord CNY1 CC 141,777 1,585,294 0.04
Keboda Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 241,379 17,083,289 0.42
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 20,300 36,978,243 0.90
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 32,300 409,182 0.01
Lepu Medical Technology-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 12,100 294,708 0.01
Lingyi Itech Guangdong Co-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 161,400 1,201,402 0.03
Livzon Pharmaceutical Grou-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 17,100 716,744 0.02
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 26,400 815,339 0.02
Luxshare Precision Industr-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 11,200 391,507 0.01
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 5,700 1,286,799 0.03
Meihua Holdings Group Co Ord CNY1 CC 15,500 149,104 0.00
Metallurgical Corp of Chin Ord CNY1 CC 246,000 1,052,040 0.03
Nari Technology Development-A Shrs Ord
CNY1 600 14,930 0.00
National Silicon Industry-A Ord CNY1 10,301 231,917 0.01
New China Life Insurance C Ord CNY1 CC 4,600 182,204 0.00
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 20,200 254,156 0.01
Ningbo Deye Technology Co-A Ord CNY1 6,860 1,105,140 0.03
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A Ord CNY1 29,900 406,156 0.01
Petrochina Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 209,500 1,685,820 0.04
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd
CC Ord CNY1 640,600 32,019,278 0.78
Pylon Technologies Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 4,093 874,101 0.02
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 15,700 324,211 0.01
Raytron Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 9,238 445,823 0.01
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (HEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
S F Holding Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 7,500 364,291 0.01
Saic Motor Corp Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 23,100 352,605 0.01
Sangfor Technologies Inc Szhk Ord CNY1 2,800 341,588 0.01
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 1,055,700 18,912,084 0.46
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-CC Ord
CNY1 7,300 240,867 0.01
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Ord CNY1
cC 71,600 232,931 0.01
Shanghai Aiko Solar Energy-A Ord CNY1 24,780 820,830 0.02
Shanghai Baosight Software Co Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 28,340 1,551,157 0.04
Shanghai Electric Grp Co L Ord CNY1 CC 4,500 22,153 0.00
Shanghai Friendess Electro-A Ord CNY1 1,098 223,028 0.01
Shanghai Jinjiang Internat-CC 1,800 82,098 0.00
Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc CC Ord
CNY1 3,500 168,306 0.00
Shanghai Moons' Electrics Co L Ord CNH1 337,100 29,159,557 0.71
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Ord CNY1 CC 1,000 24,141 0.00
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd-A
Ord CNY1 210,200 1,234,059 0.03
Shanghai Tofflon Science-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 809,540 19,839,300 0.48
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Group Co
Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 57,400 424,173 0.01
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Ord CNY1
cC 5,800 1,156,300 0.03
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A Szhk 167,800 835,104 0.02
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd
Szhk Ord CNY1 305,352 21,120,785 0.51
Shenzhen Kstar Science And-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 4,200 181,019 0.00
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics
Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 48,959 15,811,417 0.39
Shenzhen Salubris Pharm-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 2,300 77,277 0.00
Shenzhen Sc New Energy Tec-A Ord CNY1 1,800 217,847 0.01
Shenzhen Transsion Holding-A Ord CNY1 3,725 589,862 0.01
Shenzhen Yuto Packaging Technology CC 51,700 1,358,342 0.03
Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharma-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 1,200 33,209 0.00
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutic-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 29,900 955,964 0.02

EEPERERSEE 114



Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2023
HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
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LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Sichuan New Energy Power Company-
Szhk 18,500 286,973 0.01
Sichuan Road and Bridge Gr Co., Ltd- CC
Ord CNY1 CC 88,900 939,458 0.02
Sieyuan Electric Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 277,900 13,986,144 0.34
Sinocera Material Szhk Ord CNY 1 238,448 7,038,026 0.17
Skshu Paint Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 1,540 108,527 0.00
Starpower Semiconductor Lt-A Ord CNY1 900 208,637 0.01
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 2,300 288,965 0.01
Suzhou Dongshan Precision-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 28,600 797,944 0.02
Suzhou Everbright Photonics Co Ltd-A Ord
CNY1 64,770 6,604,599 0.16
Suzhou Maxwell Technologie-A Ord CNY1 1,760 321,130 0.01
Suzhou Tfc Optical Communi-A Ord CNY1 148,328 17,069,586 0.42
Tianma Microelectronics-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 27,000 267,001 0.01
Tongling Nonferrous Metals-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 231,600 721,013 0.02
Tongwei Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 43,000 1,589,263 0.04
Trina Solar Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 35,618 1,634,887 0.04
Tsinghua Unisplendour Co-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 320,900 11,009,961 0.27
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 8,600 960,043 0.02
Venustech Group Inc Szhk Ord CNY1 514,669 16,499,378 0.40
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd A-Szhk Ord
CNY1 113,800 1,537,257 0.04
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 22,400 2,119,566 0.05
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 8,800 118,116 0.00
Western Mining Co Ord CNY1 CC 52,200 590,990 0.01
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 18,900 3,330,214 0.08
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 10,100 677,931 0.02
Wuxi Autowell Technology Co Ltd-A Ord
CNY1 5,785 1,174,062 0.03
Wuxi Nce Power Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 184,240 8,637,328 0.21
Wuxi Shangji Automation Co-A Ord CNY1 10,500 843,225 0.02
Xiamen C & D Inc Ord CNY1 CC 96,800 1,137,645 0.03
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 90,023 13,314,677 0.32
Xinjiang Dago New Energy C-A Ord CNY1 6,167 268,719 0.01
XJ Electric Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 844,100 20,959,043 0.51
Yealink Network Ord CNH1 Szhk 14,140 534,185 0.01
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LR (48)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A Szhk 3,600 155,082 0.00
Yizumi Holdings Co L-A Ord CNY1 795,256 16,448,065 0.40
Yongxing Special Materials-A Ord CNY1 2,480 167,264 0.00
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1
Szhk 17,300 237,236 0.01
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 5,400 305,277 0.01
Yunnan Tin Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 3,300 55,278 0.00
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co-CC 6,400 117,685 0.00
Zangge Mining Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 1,100 26,744 0.00
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A Shrs Ord
CNY1 6,800 2,097,625 0.05
Zhejiang Cfmoto Power Co L-A Ord CNY1 93,700 16,341,543 0.40
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 6,800 519,352 0.01
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 592,300 19,307,110 0.47
Zhejiang Supor Cookware Co-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 28,200 1,518,888 0.04
Zhejiang Weixing New Build-A Ord CNY 1
Szhk 25,500 564,218 0.01
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ord CNY1 CC 78,400 872,415 0.02
Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 30,400 226,286 0.01
Zhuzhou Crrc Times Electric Co Ltd CC 14,101 635,852 0.02
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 101,700 1,245,627 0.03
HONG KONG &# 777,636,420 18.94
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord
USD0.000003125 1,547,652 125,669,342 3.06
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKDO.1 139,800 11,190,990 0.27
Avichina Industry & Technology Co Ltd 3,288,000 12,494,400 0.30
Baidu Inc-Class A Ord USD0.000000625 410,000 54,448,000 1.33
China International Capital Co-H Ord
HKD1 1,163,600 15,987,864 0.39
China Longyuan Power Group Corp H Shs 2,724,000 21,982,680 0.54
China Medical System Holdings Ltd Ord
USD0.005 997,000 12,721,720 0.31
China Mengniu Dairy Company Limited 498,000 14,691,000 0.36
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 1,506,000 30,496,500 0.74
China Petroleum and Chemical
Corporation H Ord CNY1 2,954,000 13,558,860 0.33
China Resources Land Limited HKDO.1 508,000 16,865,600 0.41
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HONG KONG (Continued)
& (4)
Cosco Shipping Holdings Co 1,433,000 10,116,980 0.25
Cowell E Holdings Inc Ord USD0.004 553,000 8,007,440 0.20
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-H Shrs Ord
CNY1 482,800 15,642,720 0.38
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd Ord
HKDO.1 385,000 19,134,500 0.47
Hong Kong Exchanges And Clearing Ltd
Ord HKD1 68,100 20,103,120 0.49
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 3,028,000 12,657,040 0.31
Meituan Ord HKD0.00001 530,410 64,869,143 1.58
Miniso Group Holding Ltd Ord
UsSD0.00001 603,016 19,929,679 0.49
New Oriental Ed & Technology Gp Inc 191,700 5,894,775 0.14
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of
China Limited H Shares HKD1 385,000 19,192,250 0.47
Prada S.P.A. 368,300 19,335,750 0.47
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Co Ltd H Shs Ord CNYO0.1 891,600 9,129,984 0.22
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd
Ord HKDO.1 159,900 12,496,185 0.30
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 378,100 125,377,960 3.05
Trip.Com Group Ltd Ord USD0.00125 52,400 14,284,240 0.35
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc Ord
USsD0.00001 274,500 10,307,475 0.25
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd 1,514,000 13,701,700 0.33
Zijin Mining Group Company Limited H
Shares 1,830,000 21,045,000 0.51
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science And
Technology Co Ltd H Shs Ord CNY1 3,795,400 15,371,370 0.37
ZTO Express Cayman Inc Ord Npv 39,042 7,671,753 0.19
Zylox-Tonbridge Medical Tech-H Ord Npv 260,000 3,260,400 0.08
UNITED STATES %E 16,014,745 0.39
Four Seasons Education Cayman Inc Adr
(1 Adr Reps 10 Ord Shrs) 8,674 529,237 0.01
Miniso Group Holding Ltd-Adr (1 Adr Reps
4.0000 Ord Shrs) 71,394 9,505,671 0.23
New Oriental Education-Sp Adr (1 Adr
Reps 10 Ord Shrs) 19,323 5,979,837 0.15
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Fair value % of
Country/Territory/Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER e S REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHREESE
SINGAPORE #ilni# 157,985,856 3.85
iShares Asia High Yield Bond ETF 3,150,000 157,985,856 3.85
UNITED KINGDOM %[ 80,448,576 1.96
iShares Physical Gold ETC 275,000 80,448,576 1.96
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELHREES
HONG KONG &Fi# 597,566,818 14.56
Schroder China Equity Alpha Fund USD
Class I Accumulation Units 198,996 491,867,217 11.98
Schroder China Fixed Income Fund RMB
Class I Accumulation Units 687,611 105,699,601 2.58
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LRSS
HONG KONG DOLLAR #7t 8,282,897 0.20
Cathay Pacific Fin III (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
Conv 05Feb2026 6,000,000 6,246,000 0.15
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv
12Dec2027 2,000,000 2,036,897 0.05
RENMINBI AR 81,801,673 1.98
Agricul Dev Bank China (Reg) (Reg S)
3.35% 02Nov2031 2,000,000 2,206,918 0.05
Bank of China/Macau Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg
S) 2.75% 29Sep2023 5,000,000 5,387,404 0.13
Bank of Communications HK Ser EMTN
(Reg) (Reg S) 3.15% 13Dec2024 5,330,000 5,805,016 0.14
Chn Construct Bk/London Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.8% 31May2025 5,330,000 5,770,285 0.14
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.7% 03Mar2031 7,790,000 8,408,345 0.20
Hong Kong Mortgage Corp Ser EMTN
(Reg) (Reg S) 2.7% 09Feb2024 7,000,000 7,547,406 0.18
HSBC Holdings Plc Ser EMTN (Reg) 3.4%
29Jun2027 14,000,000 14,996,220 0.37
Standard Chartered Plc Ser EMTN (Reg S)
4.35% 18Mar2026 29,000,000 31,680,079 0.77
SINGAPORE DOLLAR
Fh0sKITT 10,298,874 0.25
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S)
3.8% 07Nov2025 1,000,000 5,045,425 0.12
Straits Trading Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25%
Conv 13Feb2028 1,000,000 5,253,449 0.13
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& REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
ES 1,534,870,250 37.41
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 02Jun2026 500,000 3,436,835 0.08
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 1,300,000 9,653,170 0.24
AIA Group Ltd Ser GMTN (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 1,700,000 11,856,016 0.29
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.95%
04Apr2033 1,000,000 7,841,122 0.19
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 535,000 3,215,228 0.08
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5%
16Mar2046 1,000,000 7,137,709 0.17
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
11Mar2044 2,000,000 15,125,680 0.37
Airport Authority HK (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 765,000 5,297,133 0.13
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 12Jan2062 904,000 5,552,387 0.14
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 12Jan2028 1,036,000 8,113,294 0.20
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030 597,000 4,764,304 0.12
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2033 1,286,000 10,268,228 0.25
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 2.125%
09Feb2031 595,000 3,800,359 0.09
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 3.4%
06Dec2027 1,100,000 8,016,980 0.20
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 3.6%
28Nov2024 1,100,000 8,353,795 0.20
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5%
28Nov2034 1,000,000 7,240,266 0.18
Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041 457,000 2,395,098 0.06
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 367,000 1,862,772 0.05
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 2.7%
09Feb2041 343,000 1,797,634 0.04
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 529,000 4,180,741 0.10
Aust & NZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.742% 08Dec2032 1,500,000 12,168,684 0.30
Baidu Inc (Reg) 3.875% 29Sep2023 3,500,000 27,296,911 0.67
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024 1,200,000 9,280,193 0.23
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
Bank of China Ser Regs 5% 13Nov2024 600,000 4,640,195 0.1
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 15Mar2027 638,000 4,950,053 0.12
Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 22Apr2032 1,990,000 14,105,371 0.34
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2%
210ct2030 600,000 3,947,878 0.10
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 739,000 5,491,516 0.13
BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg S)
1.625% 29Apr2024 1,200,000 9,074,604 0.22
BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 03May2033 325,000 2,478,690 0.06
CAS Capital No1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 19,512,335 0.48
Cathay Pacfic MTN Fin HK Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 17Aug2026 1,200,000 9,120,213 0.22
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 1,500,000 11,486,301 0.28
CDBL Funding 1 Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 240ct2027 1,200,000 8,760,918 0.21
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27Jun2029 255,000 1,678,720 0.04
Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg) (Reg S)
2.45% 09Feb2026 600,000 4,149,010 0.10
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ser
EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 1.25% 20Jan2024 1,000,000 7,628,750 0.19
China Cinda 2020 I Management Ser
EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125% 18Mar2030 1,000,000 6,658,971 0.16
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Regs) 4.75% 08Feb2028 1,300,000 9,802,428 0.24
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
24Jun2030 1,000,000 7,338,984 0.18
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 08Jun2024 2,600,000 20,032,857 0.49
China Huadian Overseas (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 1,300,000 9,836,673 0.24
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030 227,000 1,509,044 0.04
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
18Jul2024 500,000 3,808,893 0.09
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026 1,293,000 8,579,377 0.21
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UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
China Resources Land Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 514,000 3,876,962 0.09
Chouzhou Intl Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.15%
11Aug2023 1,000,000 7,792,801 0.19
CICC HK Finance 2016 MTN Ser EMTN
(Reg) (Reg S) 5.42% 22Nov2025 1,200,000 9,366,492 0.23
CITIC Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
28Feb2027 500,000 3,766,156 0.09
CITIC Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 2.85%
25Feb2030 375,000 2,582,895 0.06
CITIC Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 2.875%
17Feb2027 600,000 4,364,138 0.11
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 21Apr2028 472,000 3,657,921 0.09
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 1,179,000 9,143,382 0.22
CLP Power HK Financing Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.5% 30Jun2035 811,000 4,808,520 0.12
CMB International Leasing Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 04Feb2026 381,000 2,716,069 0.07
CMB International Leasing Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 04Feb2031 3,200,000 20,538,161 0.50
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 1,000,000 7,626,720 0.19
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
22Sep2030 1,900,000 12,640,028 0.31
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 19Jun2049 600,000 3,905,713 0.10
Compet Team Tech Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.25%
12Mar2029 800,000 5,897,167 0.14
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.5% 09Sep2026 1,055,000 7,266,455 0.18
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 17Sep2025 1,900,000 13,688,624 0.33
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 500,000 1,219,340 0.03
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 220ct2025 2,221,000 5,485,214 0.13
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 2,100,000 6,094,634 0.15
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17)an2025 500,000 1,723,954 0.04
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=i (8
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 02Nov2031 1,187,000 8,012,083 0.20
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95%
28Jul2026 1,703,000 13,136,402 0.32
Eastern Creation Ii Inve Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.35% 200ct2024 2,000,000 14,814,512 0.36
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 2,000,000 15,532,972 0.38
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
Perp 31Dec2049 1,610,000 9,891,317 0.24
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.625% 17Sep2030 1,500,000 9,833,050 0.24
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 17May2027 1,062,000 8,111,819 0.20
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 272,000 2,197,263 0.05
Far East Horizon Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.625% 03Mar2024 600,000 4,561,597 0.1
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
18May2026 1,200,000 6,851,147 0.17
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.16% 31Mar2034 1,000,000 5,920,562 0.14
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,100,000 8,254,114 0.20
Goodman Hk Finance Ser EMTN (Regs)
(Reg) 4.375% 19Jun2024 2,400,000 18,471,988 0.45
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
18Aug2030 1,552,000 8,795,195 0.21
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.55% 29Jan2025 600,000 4,543,269 0.1
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.95% 29Jul2026 1,040,000 7,661,060 0.19
Guangzhou Dev District (Reg S) 2.6%
15Dec2023 679,000 5,237,825 0.13
Gz Mtr Fin Bvi Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1.507% 17Sep2025 1,000,000 7,144,855 0.17
Gz Mtr Fin Bvi Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.31% 17Sep2030 1,000,000 6,398,960 0.16
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 18May2025 786,000 5,746,569 0.14
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 19Jul2024 1,000,000 7,567,436 0.18
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EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
18Jan2032 1,302,000 8,672,663 0.21
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4%
07Jun2033 1,065,000 8,239,818 0.20
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.5% 11Jan2028 557,000 4,390,613 0.11
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.25% 11Jan2053 331,000 2,941,574 0.07
Hongkong Land Finance Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 15Jul2031 1,449,000 9,337,897 0.23
Hpht Finance 19 Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 2.875%
05Nov2024 600,000 4,518,856 0.11
Hpht Finance 21 (Reg S) (Br) 2%
19Mar2026 1,700,000 12,092,073 0.29
Hpht Finance 21 II Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026 1,000,000 6,864,211 0.17
Huarong Finance 2017 Co 4.75%
27Apr2027 700,000 4,751,068 0.12
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser EMTN (Reg S)
3.25% 13Nov2024 600,000 4,413,866 0.11
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 29May2024 400,000 3,013,800 0.07
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 03Jun2026 412,000 2,877,693 0.07
Huarong Finance II Ser EMTN (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 22Nov2026 700,000 4,858,515 0.12
Huarong Finance II Ser EMTN (Reg) (Regs)
5% 19Nov2025 500,000 3,618,385 0.09
Hubei Sci Tech Inv HK (Reg) (Reg S) 2.9%
280ct2025 1,200,000 8,706,262 0.21
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.8% 01Apr2030 700,000 5,525,553 0.13
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 02Nov2026 2,665,000 18,832,362 0.46
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.625% 19May2026 1,500,000 11,124,391 0.27
Ind & Comm Bank of China Macau (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 12Sep2029 3,100,000 23,406,822 0.57
Ind & Comm Bk of China Ser Regs (Reg)
4.875% 21Sep2025 1,000,000 7,684,437 0.19
India Green Power Holdings Ser Regs (Reg
S) 4% 22Feb2027 1,192,000 8,173,574 0.20
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BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.398% 09Jun2031 1,000,000 6,674,801 0.16
JD.Com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 500,000 3,062,579 0.07
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 1,596,000 10,537,440 0.26
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
17Nov2030 200,000 1,220,295 0.03
KB Securities Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
01Nov2026 2,400,000 16,577,794 0.40
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg
S) 4.876% 01jun2033 233,000 1,817,269 0.04
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.687% 01Jun2028 556,000 4,312,010 0.11
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 24Feb2028 2,271,000 17,541,818 0.43
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.875% 03Apr2028 200,000 1,556,098 0.04
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 11May2028 621,000 4,809,493 0.12
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 1,040,000 8,007,438 0.19
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S)
5.875% 24Apr2025 1,000,000 7,798,240 0.19
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030 638,000 4,213,495 0.10
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27)an2028 600,000 4,694,651 0.11
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27)ul2032 1,161,000 9,179,468 0.22
Li & Fung Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 2,200,000 16,034,597 0.39
Li & Fung Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
5.25% Perp 29Dec2049 800,000 3,032,764 0.07
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 600,000 4,555,499 0.11
Mdgh GMTN Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.084% 22May2053 239,000 1,870,359 0.05
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
280ct2030 2,100,000 13,045,707 0.32
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,320,000 9,865,370 0.24
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.625% 17)ul2027 900,000 6,396,488 0.16
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Regs)
5.75% 21jul2028 478,000 3,315,117 0.08
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BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.25% 18Jun2025 1,000,000 7,521,146 0.18
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.375% 15May2024 500,000 3,861,132 0.09
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 1,300,000 10,054,765 0.24
MTR Corp Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 19Aug2030 873,000 5,646,209 0.14
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
Perp 31Dec2049 1,441,000 8,890,166 0.22
Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,139,000 8,010,984 0.20
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 1,400,000 7,511,459 0.18
New World China Land Ltd 4.75%
23Jan2027 200,000 1,431,958 0.03
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 500,000 3,396,983 0.08
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.8%
Perp 31Dec2049 200,000 920,832 0.02
NWD MTN Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
14Jan2031 818,000 4,966,250 0.12
NWD MTN Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
4.5% 19May2030 1,000,000 6,453,816 0.16
PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
18Jun2026 1,434,000 8,990,148 0.22
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 19Apr2026 1,300,000 9,827,755 0.24
Pfizer Investment Enter 4.65% 19May2030 700,000 5,422,807 0.13
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 700,000 5,495,952 0.13
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17Jul2033 548,000 4,359,597 0.11
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95%
130ct2047 1,000,000 8,500,485 0.21
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
04Aug2025 808,000 6,147,155 0.15
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.257%
19Jan2027 1,300,000 9,211,844 0.22
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987%
19Jan2052 1,100,000 6,223,280 0.15
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
03Nov2033 2,450,000 16,229,999 0.40
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BERIGEHES CREEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2023

HEZE-—=FNHA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
ReNew Power Subsidiary Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 14Jul2028 1,543,000 10,314,217 0.25
RKPF Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 26Jul2026 1,400,000 5,029,425 0.12
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8%
08Jan2026 1,800,000 13,273,168 0.32
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125%
08Aug2025 400,000 3,060,167 0.07
Santos Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Br) (Reg S)
4.125% 14Sep2027 1,500,000 10,866,935 0.26
Sasol Financing Usa Llc Ser Regs (Reg S)
8.75% 03May2029 867,000 6,625,880 0.16
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 03Mar2025 1,300,000 8,404,754 0.20
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 26 Sep2023 600,000 4,681,901 0.11
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 1% 23Sep2024 1,000,000 7,375,831 0.18
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 24Nov2026 3,619,000 25,222,492 0.61
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2012 Regs 4.875% 17May2042 600,000 4,597,069 0.11
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.35% 13May2050 1,300,000 7,648,621 0.19
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.44% 12Nov2049 1,400,000 8,479,046 0.21
Sinopec Grp Oversea 2015 Ser Regs (Regs)
4.1% 28Apr2045 800,000 5,485,112 0.13
Sk Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028 329,000 2,549,048 0.06
Sk Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375%
17Jan2028 354,000 2,785,897 0.07
Sk Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5%
17)an2033 299,000 2,365,258 0.06
Sk On Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
11May2026 788,000 6,135,361 0.15
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
6.296% 06Jul2034 563,000 4,416,685 0.1
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 16Nov2025 220,000 1,763,937 0.04
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7% 15Feb2027 1,165,000 8,562,743 0.21
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As at 30th June 2023
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhfRES (8
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
=i (8
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6% 15Jul2025 500,000 3,641,993 0.09
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 13May2030 1,200,000 8,225,355 0.20
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21)Jan2030 1,200,000 8,382,400 0.20
Sunny Optical Tech (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
17)ul2026 1,500,000 11,756,346 0.29
Taihu Pearl Oriental Co (Regs) 3.15%
30Jul2023 300,000 2,344,242 0.06
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.39% 03Jun2030 2,000,000 13,019,931 0.32
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.24% 03Jun2050 379,000 1,951,505 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.94% 22Apr2061 800,000 4,470,827 0.11
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.39% 03Jun2030 800,000 5,207,972 0.13
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.925% 19)an2038 1,500,000 9,690,622 0.24
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2%
03Sep2030 1,266,000 7,832,166 0.19
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 1,100,000 8,539,023 0.21
Tsmc Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.625%
22Jul2032 270,000 2,102,172 0.05
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 993,000 7,692,121 0.19
Universe Trek Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv
15Jun2026 334,000 2,538,902 0.06
US Treasury Bill 0% 18Apr2024 600,000 4,506,979 0.1
US Treasury Bill 0% 21Mar2024 2,000,000 15,090,008 0.37
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,300,000 8,120,917 0.20
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 500,000 3,824,809 0.09
Westwood Grp Hold Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Regs) 5.375% 190ct2023 1,300,000 10,174,846 0.25
Wheelock MTN Bvi Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 25Jan2026 2,200,000 15,897,018 0.39
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 1,200,000 9,273,648 0.23
Wuhan Metro Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1.58% 03Nov2024 1,313,000 9,708,812 0.24
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Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LifERSES ()
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (@)
Wuhan Metro Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.96% 24Sep2024 215,000 1,626,955 0.04
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 15Jan2026 2,400,000 17,490,351 0.43
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 14Jul2031 2,261,000 13,395,314 0.33
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.1% 14Jul2051 1,518,000 7,052,704 0.17
Yan Gang Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.9%
23Mar2026 1,200,000 8,445,933 0.21
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 16Jul2025 1,320,000 9,156,030 0.22
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
13Jan2026 1,500,000 10,737,196 0.26
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
JEET B ERES
RENMINBI AR 50,988,449 1.24
Export Import Bank China (Br) 4.15%
18Jun2027 8,000,000 9,071,359 0.22
HKCG Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) 2.85%
14May2024 9,000,000 9,676,575 0.24
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser EMTN 2.78%
11Jun2024 4,000,000 4,304,102 0.10
Wharf Reic Finance Bvi Ser EMTN (Reg S)
2.95% 26Feb2024 5,000,000 5,378,859 0.13
Wharf Reic Finance Bvi Ser Emtn 3.7%
16Jul2025 20,710,000 22,557,554 0.55
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E 22,491,124 0.55
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
24Sep2080 2,100,000 14,753,575 0.36
Smbc Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.45% 03May2028 1,000,000 7,737,549 0.19
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
BREEHE 3,968,478,310 96.69
OTHER ASSETS
Hth&EE#E 135,866,409 3.31
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2023
BE_Z_=HFXA=Z+HEERE 4,104,344,719 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
IS REROTE TRMBAST 4,361,665,765

Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)

REHSED (REEZ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
EE =]

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BER & REIEE i pe LIRS

LISTED EQUITIES

EHRE

CHINA HE
360 Security Technology Inc Ord CNY1 2,700 - -
37 Interactive Entertainment Network Technology

Group Co., Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 55,400 (45,500) -

3Peak Inc-A Ord CNY1 529 - -
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A Ord CNY1 871 (405) -
Advanced Micro-Fabrication-A Ord CNY1 1,955 (1,827) -
Agricultural Bank of China Ord CNY1 CC 569,500 (222,600) -
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 78,411 (4,200) -
Aima Technology Group Co L-CC Ord CNY1 45,000 (500) -
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 272,700 (43,800) -
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 12,700 (12,700) -
Anhui Gujing Distillery Co-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 6,600 (3,200) -
Anhui Yingjia-CC Ord CNY1 3,700 (3,700) -
Asymchem Laborator Szhk Ord CNY1 106,902 (73,858) -
Avary Holding Shenzhen Co-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 79,600 (15,500) -
Avic Industry-Finance Holdings Co Ltd Ord CNY1 235,300 (235,300) -
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 384,900 (17,700) -
Bank of Chengdu Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1CC 6,600 (6,600) -
Bank of China Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 605,500 (255,200) -
Bank of Communications Co Ltd A Shs Ord CNY1 88,400 (73,800) -
Bank of Communications Co Ltd A Shs Ord CNY1 342,600 (2,900) -
Bank of Jiangsu Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY1 47,300 (47,300) -
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk - (546,139) -
Bank of Shanghai Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY1 97,500 - -
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ord CNY1 CC 372,500 (110,900) -
Bbmg Corporation Ord CNY1 CC 422,800 (5,000) -
Beijing Huafeng Test & Con-A Ord CNY1 36,502 (36,502) -
Beijing Kingsoft Office So-A Ord CNY1 4,514 (1,061) -
Beijing New Building Mater-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 9,500 - -
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ord CNY1 CC 7,100 (1,200) -
Beijing United Information T Ord CNY1 3,800 (3,800) -
Beijing Wantai Biological CC Ord CNY1 8,600 (1,200) -
Beijing-Shanghai High Spe-A CC 73,700 (59,700) -
Bloomage Biotechnology Cor-A Ord CNY1 1,800 (1,800) -
Boe Technology Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 516,300 (46,500) -
Btg Hotels Group Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 38,700 (3,700) -
Buchang Pharma-CC Ord CNY 1 99,400 (29,200) -
Byd Co Ltd -A Ord CNY1 Szhk 13,900 (2,400) -
By-Health Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 800 - -
Caitong Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 25,100 (25,100) -
Chaozhou Three-Circle Grou-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 197,900 - -
China Construction Bank Corp CC Ord CNY1 254,300 (40,100) -
China Eastern Airlines Co Ord CNY1 CC 50,900 - -
China Energy Engineering Cor Ord CNY1 201,800 (201,800) -
China Everbright Bank Co Ord CNY1 CC 121,100 (121,100) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
Pﬁn A@EJ (*n(«ﬁ*;) (n‘ﬁ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANBA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BER & REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8)
CHINA (Continued)
PE (8
China Galaxy Securities Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY1 204,700 (194,400) -
China International Captal-A CC 10,300 - -
China Jushi Co Ltd-A-CC Ord CNY1 31,300 (31,300) -
China Meheco Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 12,900 (12,900) -
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 54,200 (16,100) -
China Merchants Securities Ord CNY1 CC 20,800 - -
China Merchants Shekou Ind-A Szhk 15,500 (15,500) -
China Minsheng Banking Ord CNY1 CC 76,300 (76,300) -
China National Chemical Ord CNY1 CC 19,900 (19,900) -
China National Nuclear Power CC Ord CNY 1 140,300 (41,600) -
China Northern Rare Earth-A Shrs - CC Ord CNY1 11,900 (11,900) -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Ord CNY1 CC 58,900 (20,400) -
China Petroleum & Chemical Ord CNY1 CC 239,300 (239,300) -
China Railway Group Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 323,600 (158,000) -
China Railway Signal & Com-A Ord CNY1 324,959 (96,086) -
China Resources Microelect-A Ord CNY1 8,000 - -
China Resources Sanjiu Med-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 25,700 (17,800) -
China Shenhua Energy Co Ord CNY1 CC 32,700 (32,700) -
China State Construction Ord CNY1 CC 254,300 (135,500) -
China Three Gorges Renewab-A Ord CNY1 43,800 (43,800) -
China Tourism Group Duty Free Corp Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 3,500 (3,500) -
China Vanke Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 36,600 (36,600) -
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 119,500 (95,500) -
China Zhe A Ord CNY1 Shhk RTS 35,520 (35,520) -
China Zhenhua Group Scienc-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 1,900 (1,900) -
China Zheshang Bank Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 170,400 (170,400) -
Chongging Brewery Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 1,200 (1,200) -
Chongging Changan Automob-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 35,700 (7,200) -
Chongging Fuling Zhacai Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 5,700 (5,700) -
Chongging Rural Commercial-A Ord CNY1 135,900 (135,900) -
CITIC Securities Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 80,000 (7,900) -
Cmoc Group Ltd Ord CNY0.2 CC 282,800 (20,700) -
Contemporary Amperex Technology Co Ltd Szhk
Ord CNY1 53,040 (14,900) -
Cosco Shipping Development Co- CC Ord CNY1 644,800 (114,900) -
Cosco Shipping Holdings Co Ltd 159,600 (120,000) -
Csc Financial Co Ltd Ord CNH1 CC 30,400 (14,000) -
Dagin Railway Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 81,400 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
Pﬁn A@EJ (*n(«ﬁ*;) (n‘ﬁ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANBA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BER & REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8)
CHINA (Continued)
PE (8
Dashenlin Pharmaceutical Group Ord CNH1 CC 2,300 (2,300) -
Dong-E-E-Jiaoco Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 2,300 - -
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 47,000 - -
East Money Information Co-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 1,271,318 - -
ECT Ord CNH1 - (283,754) -
Enn Natural Gas Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 27,400 (27,400) -
Everbright Securitie Co CC-A Shrs Ord CNY1 73,800 (73,800) -
Faw Car Company Limited-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 29,000 (29,000) -
Flat Glass Group Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 16,100 (16,100) -
Focus Media Information Te-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 319,100 (74,200) -
Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food Co Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 11,300 (176,160) -
Foxconn Industrial Internet Co CC 79,300 (6,100) -
Fu Jian Anjoy Foods Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 75,000 (400) -
Fuyao Group Glass Industr Ord CNY1 CC 27,000 - -
G-Bits Network Technology Xiam-CC Ord CNY1 4,400 (3,400) -
Gl System Integration Technology C Szhk Ord
CNH1 10,300 (10,300) -
Gd Power Development Co Ord CNY1 CC 508,800 (159,900) -
Gemdale Corp Ord CNY1 CC 13,600 (13,600) -
Gf Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 13,400 (10,500) -
Giant Network Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 17,900 (17,900) -
Gigadevice Semiconductor Inc 3,200 (3,200) -
Ginlong Technologies Co Lt-A Ord CNY1 2,500 - -
Goertek Inc-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 360,300 (360,300) -
Gongniu Group Co Ltd-A CC Ord CNY1 59,491 (58,800) -
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd Ord CNY CC 5,400 - -
Gree Electric Appliances I-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 18,200 (18,200) -
Grg Banking Equipment Co-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 32,600 (21,500) -
Guangdong Haid Group Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 10,400 - -
Guangdong Wens Foodstuffs-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 65,500 (559,500) -
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Phar Ord CNY1 CC 11,500 (11,500) -
Guangzhou Kingmed Diagnostics Group Co Ltd
CC Ord CNY1 6,900 (6,900) -
Guangzhou Yuexiu Capital Holdings Group
Co.,Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 17,700 (17,700) -
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 51,700 - -
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY 129,840 (4,600) -
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 68,800 (68,800) -
Gw Compos Ord CNH1 300 (300) -
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 83,700 (56,300) -

131

Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BER & BEER i p LR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Hangzhou Binjiang Real Est-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 130,200 (1,600) -
Hangzhou Lion Electronics-A Ord CNY1 6,800 (6,800) -
Hangzhou Tigermed Consulting Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 1,600 (1,600) -
Han's Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd
Szhk Ord CNY1 428,400 - -
Hbis Company-A Szhk 322,800 - -
Hebei Sitong New Metal Mat-A Szhk Ord CNY1 480,100 - -
Henan Shenhuo Coal & Power Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 54,300 - -
Henan Shuanghui Investment-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 54,800 (6,000) -
Hengdian Group Dmegc-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 11,700 - -
Hengli Petrochemical Co Ltd CC Ord CNH1 5,200 - -
Hongfa Technology Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 14,600 (14,600) -
Huafon Chemical Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 52,200 (2,812,847) -
Huaibei Mining Holdings Co-A CC Ord CNY1 171,700 (44,300) -
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc Szhk Ord CNY1 404,896 - -
Huaneng Power Intl Inc Ord CNY1 CC 21,400 - -
Huatai Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 31,500 - -
Huanxi Securities Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 83,900 - -
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 112,600 - -
Huaxin Cement Co Ltd-CC 3,500 (3,500) -
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 96,700 (13,100) -
Hubei Dinglong Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 513,821 - -
Hubei Hongcheng General Machin Ord CNY1 CC 37,000 - -
Hubei Xingfa Chemicals Grp Ord CNY1 CC 9,000 (8,037) -
Huizhou Desay Sv Automotive Co Szhk Ord CNY1 3,800 (3,800) -
Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 28,800 (28,800) -
Hundsun Technologies Inc CC Ord CNY1 35,700 (3,500) -
Imeik Technology Developme-A Ord CNY1 3,000 (1,200) -
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 382,300 (202,900) -
Industrial Bank Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 19,800 (19,800) -
Inner Mongolia Eerduosi Re Ord CNY1 CC 47,600 (47,600) -
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & Chemical
Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 128,000 - -
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd CC
Ord CNY1 42,900 (31,900) -
iRay Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 13,585 (27,346) -
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CHINA (Continued)

PE ()
Isoftstone Information Tec-A Ord CNY1 26,700 - -
Ja Solar Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 17,500 (600) -
Jafron Biomedical Co Ltd Ord CNH1 Szhk 6,500 (6,500) -
Jcet Group Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY1 39,500 (39,500) -
Jiangsu Goodwe Power Suppl-A Ord CNY1 5,293 - -
Jiangsu Hengli Hydraulic Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 253,800 (253,800) -
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 4,100 (378,440) -
Jiangsu King's Luck Brewery Joint-CC Ord CNY1 8,000 - -
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 3,500 - -
Jiangsu Yangnong Chemical Ord CNY1 CC 6,900 (6,900) -
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 41,500 - -
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ord CNY1 CC 67,900 - -
Jinko Solar Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 20,898 - -
Jizhong Energy Resources-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 20,000 (20,000) -
Joincare Pharmaceutical Gr Ord CNY1 CC 24,100 (4,700) -
Jointown Pharmaceutical Ord CNY1 CC 162,777 (21,000) -
Keboda Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 346,779 (105,400) -
Keda Clean Energy Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 26,300 (26,300) -
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 7,900 (1,000) -
Lb Group Co Ltd-A Szhk Ord CNY1 5,700 (5,700) -
Lens Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 32,300 - -
Lepu Medical Technology-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 12,100 - -
Lingyi Itech Guangdong Co-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 161,400 - -
Livzon Pharmaceutical Grou-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 17,100 - -
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd CC Ord

CNY1 50,000 (310,225) -

Luxi Chemical Group Co Lt-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 74,300 (74,300) -
Luxshare Precision Industr-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 17,800 (6,600) -
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 66,300 (60,600) -
Maanshan Iron & Steel Ord CNY1 CC 348,000 (348,000) -
Meihua Holdings Group Co Ord CNY1 CC 15,500 - -
Meinian Onehealth Szhk Ord CNY1 44,900 (44,900) -
Metallurgical Corp of Chin Ord CNY1 CC 246,000 - -
Ming Yang Smart Energy Gro-A CC 7,400 (7,400) -
Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 7,600 (7,600) -
Nari Technology Development-A Shrs Ord CNY1 3,700 (3,100) -
National Silicon Industry-A Ord CNY1 10,301 - -
New China Life Insurance C Ord CNY1 CC 8,500 (3,900) -
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 20,200 - -
Ningbo Deye Technology Co-A Ord CNY1 9,060 (2,200) -
Ningbo Ronbay New Energy T-A Ord CNY1 3,740 (165,154) -
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EHRE (8)
CHINA (Continued)
PE ()
Ningxia Baofeng Energy Gro-A Ord CNY1 43,300 (13,400) -
Northeast Securities Co Lt-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 9,500 (9,500) -
Offshore Oil Engineering Ord CNY1 CC 12,700 (12,700) -
Ofilm Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 Szhk 20,000 (20,000) -
Oppein Home Group Inc CC Ord CNH1 600 (600) -
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A Shrs-CC Ord CNY1 52,400 (52,400) -
Petrochina Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 247,900 (38,400) -
Pharmaron Beijing Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 7,100 (7,100) -
Picc Holding Co-A Ord CNY1 6,300 (6,300) -
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd CC Ord
CNY1 41,700 (28,400) -
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Ord CNY1 CC 40,400 (40,400) -
Poly Developments And Holdings Group Co Ltd
CC Ord CNY1 32,500 (32,500) -
Power Construction Corp of Ord CNY1 CC 81,600 (81,600) -
Proya Cosmetics Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 300 (300) -
Pylon Technologies Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 26,765 (22,672) -
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 33,000 (17,300) -
Raytron Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 9,238 - -
Rongsheng Petro Chemical-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 13,300 (13,300) -
S F Holding Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 244,165 (236,665) -
Saic Motor Corp Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 27,400 (4,300) -
Sangfor Technologies Inc Szhk Ord CNY1 3,500 (700) -
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 592,500 (486,700) -
Sdic Power Holdings Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 56,300 (56,300) -
Seazen Holdings Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 19,300 (19,300) -
SG Micro Corp-A Ord CNY1 4,100 (4,100) -
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 48,000 (48,000) -
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng-CC Ord CNY1 7,300 - -
Shandong Linglong Tyre Co Ltd-CC Ord CNY1 464,800 (464,800) -
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Ord CNY1 CC 71,600 - -
Shandong Sun Paper Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 59,500 (59,500) -
Shandong Weifang Rainbow Chemical Co Ltd-A
Ord CNY1 10,400 (10,400) -
Shanghai Aiko Solar Energy-A Ord CNY1 34,580 (9,800) -
Shanghai Baolong Automotive-A CC - (405,300) -
Shanghai Baosight Software Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 42,040 (13,700) -
Shanghai Construction Co Ord CNY1 CC 344,000 (344,000) -
Shanghai Electric Grp Co L Ord CNY1 CC 4,500 - -
Shanghai Friendess Electro-A Ord CNY1 43,810 (42,712) -
Shanghai International Por Ord CNY1 CC 41,800 (41,800) -
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Shanghai Jinjiang Internat-CC 1,800 - -
Shanghai Kelai Mechatronics Engineering Co Ltd
CC Ord CNY1 - (674,242) -
Shanghai M&G Stationery Inc CC Ord CNY1 17,100 (13,600) -
Shanghai Medicilon Inc-A Ord CNY1 200 (200) -
Shanghai Moons’ Electrics Co L Ord CNH1 405,600 (68,500) -
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Ord CNY1 CC 1,000 - -
Shanghai Pudong Devel Bank Ord CNY1 CC 23,100 (23,100) -
Shanghai Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd-A Ord
CNY1 279,000 (68,800) -
Shanghai Tofflon Science-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 809,540 - -
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Group Co Ltd Ord
CNY1 CC 57,400 - -
Shanxi Coking Coal Energy-A Szhk 52,000 (52,000) -
Shanxi Lu'an Environmental Ord CNY1 CC 50,800 (50,800) -
Shanxi Meijin Energy Co Ltd Ord CNH1 CC 15,800 (15,800) -
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 11,400 (11,400) -
Shanxi Taigang Stainless-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 181,900 (181,900) -
Shanxi Xinghuacun Fen Wine Ord CNY1 CC 7,800 (2,000) -
Shennan Circuits Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 6,300 (6,300) -
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co-A Szhk 167,800 - -
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd Szhk Ord
CNY1 1,000 (1,000) -
Shenzhen Kstar Science And-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 4,200 - -
Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co Ltd
Szhk Ord CNY1 51,359 (2,400) -
Shenzhen New Industries Bi-A Ord CNY1 3,600 (3,600) -
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 90,800 (90,800) -
Shenzhen Salubris Pharm-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 16,300 (14,000) -
Shenzhen Sc New Energy Tec-A Ord CNY1 1,800 - -
Shenzhen Senior Technology-A Szhk Ord CNY1 2,300 (2,300) -
Shenzhen Transsion Holding-A Ord CNY1 3,725 - -
Shenzhen Yuto Packaging Technology CC 55,300 (3,600) -
Shijiazhuang Yiling Pharma-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 1,200 - -
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutic-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 34,000 (4,100) -
Sichuan New Energy Power Company -Szhk 18,500 - -
Sichuan Road And Bridge Gr Co., Ltd - CC Ord
CNY1 CC 151,600 (62,700) -
Sieyuan Electric Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 277,900 (260,700) -
Skshu Paint Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 3,440 (1,900) -
Starpower Semiconductor Lt-A Ord CNY1 3,200 (2,300) -

135

Schroder China Asset Income Fund



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
Pﬁn A@EJ (*n(«ﬁ*;) (n‘ﬁ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANBA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BHE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BER & REIEE i p AIRG D

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE (8)

CHINA (Continued)

PE ()
Sungrow Power Supply Co Lt-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 2,300 - -
Sunresin New Materials Co-A Ord CNY1 - (183,125) -
Suzhou Dongshan Precision-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 28,600 (593,786) -
Suzhou Everbright Photonics Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 64,770 - -
Suzhou Maxwell Technologie-A Ord CNY1 1,860 (100) -
Suzhou Tfc Optical Communi-A Ord CNY1 148,328 - -
Sygf Ord CNH1 CC 7,600 (7,600) -
Tangshan Jidong Cement Inv-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 49,000 (49,000) -
Thea Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 40,500 (40,500) -
Tcl Technology Group Corporation Szhk Ord CNY1 22,800 (22,800) -
Tianma Microelectronics-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 27,000 - -
Tongling Nonferrous Metals-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 231,600 - -
Tongwei Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 46,600 (3,600) -
Trina Solar Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 37,295 (1,677) -
Tsinghua Unisplendour Co-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 320,900 - -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 10,000 (1,400) -
Unigroup Guoxin Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 1,900 (1,900) -
Venustech Group Inc Szhk Ord CNY1 514,669 - -
Wanda Film Holding Co Ltd A-Szhk Ord CNY1 125,200 (11,400) -
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 93,494 (236,094) -
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 13,600 (4,800) -
Western Mining Co Ord CNY1 CC 86,500 (34,300) -
Western Superconducting Te-A Ord CNY1 537 (537) -
Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 19,500 (19,500) -
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 146,112 (127,212) -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 18,800 (8,700) -
Wuxi Autowell Technology Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 5,785 - -
Wuxi Nce Power Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 184,240 - -
Wuxi Shangji Automation Co-A Ord CNY1 11,700 (1,200) -
Xcmg Construction Machin-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 65,500 (65,500) -
Xiamen C & D Inc Ord CNY1 CC 121,900 (25,100) -
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY1 CC 93,723 (3,700) -
Xinjiang Dago New Energy C-A Ord CNY1 6,167 - -
Xinjiang Zhongtai Chemical-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 49,100 (49,100) -
X] Electric Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 844,100 (686,455) -
Yangzhou Yangjie Electronic Technology Co Ltd

Szhk Ord Npv 3,400 (3,400) -

Yankuang Energy Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 7,200 (7,200) -
Yealink Network Ord CNH1 Szhk 14,140 - -
Yihai Kerry Arawana Holdin-A Szhk 5,900 (2,300) -
Yizumi Holdings Co L-A Ord CNY1 795,256 - -
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Yongxing Special Materials-A Ord CNY1 5,280 (2,800) -
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd CC Ord CNY1 2,100 (2,100) -
Yunnan Aluminium Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 23,800 (6,500) -
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A Ord CNY 1 Szhk 7,900 (2,500) -
Yunnan Botanee Bio-Technol-A Ord CNY1 3,100 (3,100) -
Yunnan Energy New Material Co Ltd Szhk Ord

CNY1 1,300 (1,300) -

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 6,800 (3,500) -
Yunnan Yuntianhua Co-CC 15,600 (9,200) -
Zangge Mining Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 2,900 (1,800) -
Zhangzhou Pientzehuang Pha-A Shrs Ord CNY1 8,000 (1,200) -
Zhejiang Cfmoto Power Co L-A Ord CNY1 93,700 -
Zhejiang Hangke Technology-A Ord CNY1 17,920 (17,920) -
Zhejiang Huayou Cobalt Co Ltd Ord CNH1 CC 1,500 (1,500) -
Zhejiang Jingsheng Mechani-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 79,700 (72,900) -
Zhejiang Orient Gene Biote-CC Ord CNY1 1,000 (1,000) -
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 592,300 - -
Zhejiang Supor Cookware Co-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 34,900 (6,700) -
Zhejiang Weixing New Build-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 25,500 - -
Zhongji Innolight Co Ltd Szhk Ord CNY1 521,132 (521,132) -
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ord CNY1 CC 78,400 - -
Zhongtai Securities Co Ltd-A Ord CNY1 30,400 - -
Zhuzhou Crrc Times Electric Co Ltd CC 19,367 (5,266) -
Zhuzhou Kibing Group Co Lt Ord CNY1 CC 2,400 (2,400) -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd Ord CNY1 cc 105,200 (3,500) -
Zoomlion Heavy Industry S-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 22,900 (22,900) -
Zte Corp-A Ord CNY1 Szhk 18,700 (18,700) -

HONG KONG it
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord USD0.000003125 223,400 (30,100) -
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKDO.1 139,800 - -
Baidu Inc-Class A Ord USD0.000000625 94,200 (76,900) -
China International Capital Co-H Ord HKD1 1,304,000 (140,400) -
China Longyuan Power Group Corp H Shs 2,724,000 (1,371,000) -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 1,506,000 - -
China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation-H

Ord CNY1 2,954,000 - -

China Resources Land Limited HKDO.1 - (192,000) -
CITIC Securities Co Ltd H Shs Ord CNY1 - (1,856,675) -
Cloud Music Inc 96,300 (96,300) -
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% (8)
Cosco Shipping Holdings Co 1,433,000 - -
Cowell E Holdings Inc Ord USD0.004 553,000 - -
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd Ord HKDO.1 900,000 (2,810,000) -
Fuyao Glass Industry Group-H Shrs Ord CNY1 129,200 - -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd Ord HKDO.1 385,000 - -
Hong Kong Exchanges And Clearing Ltd Ord
HKD1 80,100 (12,000) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 3,028,000 - -
JD Health International Inc Ord USD0.0000005 - (291,000) -
Kingdee International Software Group Co Ltd
HKDO0.025 - (2,531,000) -
Longfor Group Holdings Ltd Ord HKDO.1 420,500 (420,500) -
Meituan Ord HKD0.00001 102,810 (64,300) -
Miniso Group Holding Ltd Ord USD0.00001 603,016 - -
New Oriental Ed & Technology Gp Inc 191,700 - -
NIO Inc-Class A Ord USD0.00025 - (159,551) -
PICC Property And Casualty Company Limited H
Shares - (3,260,000) -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China
Limited H Shares HKD1 385,000 - -
Pop Mart International Group Ord Npv - (314,800) -
Prada S.P.A. - (46,600) -
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Co Ltd
H Shs Ord CNYO0,1 891,600 - -
Shanghai Junshi Biosciences Co Ord Npv - (279,400) -
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd Ord
HKDO.1 69,200 - -
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 128,900 (52,300) -
Trip.Com Group Ltd Ord USD0.00125 - (25,700) -
Weichai Power Company Limited ‘H’ Shares - (1,113,000) -
Wuxi Biologics Cayman Inc Ord USD0.00001 - (177,000) -
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd 1,514,000 - -
Zijin Mining Group Company Limited H Shares - (564,000) -
ZTO Express Cayman Inc Ord Npv 71,492 (32,450) -
Zylox-Tonbridge Medical Tech-H Ord Npv - (76,000) -
UNITED KINGDOM 3E]
ETFS Longer Dated All Commodities Go UCITS
ETF-Legal And General UCITS ETF PIc-ETF - (550,000) -
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UNITED STATES %E
Hesai Group Adr (1 Adr Reps 1 Ord Shrs) 69,332 (69,332) -
Jinkosolar Holding Co Ltd Adr USD0.00002 (1 Adr
Reps 4 Ord Shs) - (28,332) -
Ke Holdings Inc Adr (1 Adr Reps 3 Ord Shrs) 62,228 (201,353) -
Miniso Group Holding Ltd-Adr (1 Adr Reps 4.0000
Ord Shrs) - (230,114) -
New Oriental Education-Sp Adr (1 Adr Reps 10
Ord Shrs) 19,323 - -
Pinduoduo Inc - Adr (1 Adr Reps 4 Ord Shrs) - (29,105) -
ZTO Express Cayman Inc-Adr - (71,492) -
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHREES
SINGAPORE #fils#
iShare Asia High Yield Bond ETF 2,500,000 (150,000) -
UNITED KINGDOM 3[E]
Amundi Bloomberg Equal-Weight Commodity
Ex-Agriculture-Lyxor Refinitiv Core Comm ETF 500,000 (500,000) -
iShare Physical Gold ETC 300,000 (459,000) -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEHREES
HONG KONG &t
Schroder China Equity Alpha Fund USD Class I
Accumulation Units 13,972 (79,048) -
Schroder China Fixed Income Fund RMB Class [
Accumulation Units 732,225 (2,878,772) -
LUXEMBOURG E#E
Schroder Investment Management Europe
Sa-Schroder ISF-Magi-I - (150,009) -
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LERES
EURO EX7T
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser GMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 07Jun2032 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
UBS Group AG Var 01Mar2029 Ser EMTN (Reg S)
Var 02Apr2026 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Zhejiang Expressway Co (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv
20Jan2026 500,000 (500,000) -
HONG KONG DOLLAR #7t
Cathay Pacific Fin III (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% Conv
05Feb2026 12,000,000 (6,000,000) -
Link Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5% Conv 12Dec2027 24,000,000 (22,000,000) -
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
RENMINBI
AR®
Agricul Dev Bank China (Reg S) 3.25% 270ct2025 - (3,000,000) -
Agricul Dev Bank China (Reg S) 3.8% 270ct2030 - (3,430,000) -
Agricul Dev Bank China (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
02Nov2026 - (5,000,000) -
Bank of China/Hong Kong Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 14Jan2023 - (1,390,000) -
Bank of China/Macau Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.15% 21Sep2022 - (10,000,000) -
CBQ Finance Ltd Ser GMTN (Reg S) (Br) 4%
05Aug2023 - (10,000,000) -
China Development Bank Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.03% 27Nov2023 - (40,000,000) -
China Development Bank Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.23% 27Nov2025 - (10,000,000) -
Chn Construct Bk/London Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 31May2025 5,330,000 - -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.85%
19Aug2023 - (11,000,000) -
CNI Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.97% 01Nov2022 - (6,310,000) -
Eastern Creation Il Inve Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.4% 26Nov2022 - (11,000,000) -
First Abu Dhabi Bank Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 3.4%
18Aug2025 - (20,000,000) -
Hanwha Solutions Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
19Apr2024 - (35,000,000) -
Hyundai Capital Services Ser GMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.2% 11Aug2024 - (28,000,000) -
MTR Corp Ltd 2.9% 24Mar2024 - (13,000,000) -
QNB Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Br) 3.85%
10Jul2025 - (13,000,000) -
QNB Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 3.15%
04Feb2026 - (8,000,000) -
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ser Inbk (Reg) Var
24Jun2029(Interbank) - (10,000,000) -
Shenzhen Muni Govt (Reg) (Reg S) 2.6%
190ct2023 - (10,000,000) -
Shenzhen Muni Govt (Reg) (Reg S) 2.9%
190ct2026 - (20,500,000) -
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Holdings
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LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
RENMINBI (Continued)
AR ()
Vanke Real Estate Hk Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.45% 25May2024 - (5,030,000) -
SINGAPORE DOLLAR
Fh0sKTT
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S) 3.8%
07Nov2025 1,000,000 - -
Straits Trading Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25% Conv
13Feb2028 1,000,000 - -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 2.625%
02Jun2026 500,000 - -
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 500,000 (1,200,000) -
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
02Jun2031 - (501,000) -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.95% 04Apr2033 1,000,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875% 11Mar2044 2,000,000 - -
Airport Authority HK (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - (713,000) -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
04Feb2051 - (401,000) -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25%
12Jan2052 - (1,036,000) -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
12Jan2028 1,036,000 - -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2030 597,000 - -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 12Jan2033 1,286,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 3.4% 06Dec2027 1,100,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 3.6% 28Nov2024 1,100,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 4.5% 28Nov2034 1,000,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding 3.25% 09Feb2061 - (367,000) -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 2.7% 09Feb2041 343,000 - -
Asahi Mutual Life Insura (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 529,000 - -
Aust & NZ Banking Group Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.742%
08Dec2032 1,500,000 - -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031 - (1,300,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
Pﬁn A@EJ (*n(«ﬁ*;) (n‘ﬁ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANBA=FHIEFE

Currency

&

Investments

REEE

Holdings
EE =]

Additions
i

Disposals
e

Bonus/Splits
LR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)

EhERES (48)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)

EZHAC)

Baidu Inc (Reg) 3.875% 29Sep2023

Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.375% 14May2024

Bank of America Corp Var 10Nov2028

Bank of China Hong Kong Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29Dec2049

Bank of China Ser Regs 5% 13Nov2024

Bank of East Asia Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Mar2027

BJ State-Owned Asset HK (Regs) 4.125%
26May2025

Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.2% 210ct2030

BOC Aviation USA Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 03May2033

CCBL Cayman 1 Corp Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 1.6%
15Sep2026

CCTI 2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 08Aug2022

CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024

CDBL Funding 1 Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
240ct2027

Central China Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 7.65%
27Aug2023

Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg) (Reg S) 2.45%
09Feb2026

China Cinda 2020 I Management Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.25% 20Jan2024

China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser EMTN (Reg) (Regs)
4.75% 08Feb2028

China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
21Jan2032

China Great Wall Intl III Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 31Aug2027

China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
17Jun2030

China Mengniu Dairy (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 18Jul2024

China Minmetals Corp (Reg) (Regs) Var Perp
29Dec2049

China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
25Jan2023

China Resources Land Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 26Aug2024

China Resources Land Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049

3,500,000
1,200,000
1,000,000

600,000

638,000

600,000

325,000

1,500,000

490,000

600,000

1,000,000

1,300,000

227,000
500,000

(1,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(813,000)

(1,250,000)
(700,000)

(1,290,000)

(500,000)

(1,000,000)

(800,000)

(800,000)

(914,000)

(1,000,000)

(469,000)

EEPERERSEE
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
19Apr2023 - (500,000) -
Chongging Nanan Con Dev (Reg) (Reg S) 4.66%
04Jun2024 - (1,000,000) -
CICC HK Finance 2016 MTN Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.625% 26Jan2024 - (1,000,000) -
CICC HK Finance 2016 MTN Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 26Jan2026 - (2,000,000) -
CICC HK Finance 2016 MTN Ser EMTN (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.42% 22Nov2025 1,200,000 - -
CITIC Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 2.875% 17Feb2027 600,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
21Apr2028 472,000 - -
CK Hutchison Intl 23 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.875% 21Apr2033 1,179,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 5.125%
14Mar2028 1,000,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
22Sep2030 2,700,000 (800,000) -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
19Jun2049 200,000 - -
Colombia (Rep of) (Reg) 8% 20APR2033 1,950,000 (1,950,000) -
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17Sep2025 1,900,000 - -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.7%
12Jul2026 500,000 - -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
220ct2025 2,221,000 (493,000) -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
06Aug2030 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 2,100,000 (200,000) -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 8% 27)an2024 - (800,000) -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17)an2025 500,000 - -
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) Var
02Nov2031 600,000 - -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser GMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 - (553,000) -
Diamond Ii Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.95% 28Jul2026 1,703,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Eastern Creation II Inve Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1% 10Sep2023 1,900,000 (1,900,000) -
Eastern Creation Il Inve Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1.35% 200ct2024 2,000,000 - -
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 8.875% 13Jan2033 2,000,000 - -
eHI Car Services Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.75%
14Nov2024 - (2,017,000) -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
17Sep2030 1,500,000 - -
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 17May2027 500,000 - -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 5.125%
11Jan2033 272,000 - -
Far East Horizon Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 03Mar2024 600,000 - -
Fortune Star BVI Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 18May2026 1,000,000 (833,000) -
Gaci First Investment (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
130ct2122 600,000 (600,000) -
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.16%
31Mar2034 1,000,000 - -
Geely Automobile (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 1,100,000 - -
Gemdale Ever Prosperity Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
4.95% 12Aug2024 - (1,000,000) -
Golden Eagle Retail Group Ser Regs 4.625%
21May2023 - (1,000,000) -
Goodman HK Finance Ser EMTN (Regs) (Reg)
4.375% 19Jun2024 2,400,000 - -
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375% 18Aug2030 - (248,000) -
Greenko Power II Ltd Ser Regs (REG S) 4.3%
13Dec2028 - (1,040,000) -
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.55% 29)an2025 600,000 - -
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 29Jul2026 1,040,000 - -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4%
07Jun2033 1,065,000 - -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
11Jan2028 557,000 - -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 11)Jan2033 768,000 (768,000) -
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
11Jan2053 331,000 - -
Hopson Development Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 7%
18May2024 - (800,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHAEE RESEH) (§)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANASHHIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Hpht Finance 19 Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 2.875%
05Nov2024 600,000 - -
Hpht Finance 21 (Reg S) (Br) 2% 19Mar2026 1,700,000 - -
Hpht Finance 21 1I Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026 1,000,000 - -
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var Perp 31Dec2049 600,000 (600,000) -
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 03Nov2033 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser EMTN (Reg S) 2.5%
24Feb2023 - (700,000) -
Huarong Finance 2019 Ser EMTN (Reg S) 3.25%
13Nov2024 600,000 - -
Huarong Finance II Ser EMTN (Reg) (Regs) 4.875%
22Nov2026 700,000 - -
Hubei Sci Tech Inv HK (Reg) (Reg S) 2.9%
280ct2025 - (767,000) -
Hungary(Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.75%
25Sep2052 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
01Apr2030 700,000 - -
Ind & Comm Bank of China Macau (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 12Sep2029 1,000,000 - -
Ind & Comm Bk of China Ser Regs (Reg) 4.875%
21Sep2025 1,000,000 - -
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S) 3.398%
09Jun2031 1,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.65% 20Sep2032 606,000 (606,000) -
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 500,000 - -
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17Nov2025 - (200,000) -
Jpmorgan Chase & Co Var 15Dec2025 800,000 (800,000) -
Khazanah Capital Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
4.876% 01Jun2033 233,000 - -
Khazanah Global Sukuk Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
4.687% 01Jun2028 556,000 - -
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.75%
18Apr2035 1,016,000 (1,016,000) -
Korea Development Bank (REG) 4% 08Sep2025 900,000 (900,000) -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 24Feb2028 2,271,000 - -
Korea National Oil Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.875%
03Apr2028 200,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
Pﬁn A@EJ (*n(«ﬁ*;) (n‘ﬁ)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANBA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Korean Air Lines Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
23Sep2025 438,000 (438,000) -
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375%
11May2028 621,000 - -
Leading Affluence Ltd 4.5% 24Jan2023 - (1,300,000) -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.831%
27)an2028 1,198,000 (598,000) -
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.536%
27Jul2032 1,161,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
040ct2024 500,000 (1,300,000) -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
18Aug2025 2,200,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% Perp
29Dec2049 303,000 - -
Longfor Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.375%
13Apr2027 600,000 (600,000) -
Macquarie Bank Ltd 4.875% 10Jun2025 600,000 - -
Mdgh GMTN Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.084% 22May2053 239,000 - -
Mdgh GMTN Rsc Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
28Apr2033 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Meituan (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv 27Apr2027 2,200,000 (2,200,000) -
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05% 280ct2030 700,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance 4.875% 06Jun2025 1,320,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.625% 17Jul2027 900,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Regs) 5.75%
21Jul2028 478,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
18Jun2025 1,000,000 - -
Mgm China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 15May2024 500,000 - -
Mizuho Fin Grp Cayman Ser Regs 4.6%
27Mar2024 1,300,000 - -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
15Dec2024 1,400,000 - -
Norinchukin Bank Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.43%
09Mar2028 358,000 (358,000) -
NWD Finance (Bvi) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - (500,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
NWD MTN Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 - (800,000) -
PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125% 18Jun2026 - (466,000) -
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
19Apr2026 1,300,000 - -
Pfizer Investment Enter 4.65% 19May2030 700,000 - -
Pfizer Investment Enter 5.11% 19May2043 700,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 4.625% 17Jul2028 200,000 (200,000) -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5% 17)Jul2033 548,000 - -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 5.95% 130ct2047 1,000,000 - -
Posco Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375% 04Aug2025 808,000 - -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 6.95% 23Jul2023 - (1,011,000) -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.257% 19Jan2027 1,300,000 - -
Prosus Nv Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.987% 19Jan2052 1,100,000 - -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 2.65% 10Dec2045 - (1,361,000) -
RKPF Overseas 2019 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.875%
01Feb2023 - (500,000) -
RKPF Overseas 2020 A Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
26)ul2026 1,400,000 - -
Romania (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 7.625%
17Jan2053 230,000 (230,000) -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8% 08Jan2026 800,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125% 08Aug2025 400,000 - -
Santos Finance Ltd Ser EMTN (Br) (Reg S) 4.125%
14Sep2027 1,500,000 - -
Sasol Financing Usa Llc Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
03May2029 867,000 - -
Saudi Electricity Sukuk (Reg S) 5.684% 11Apr2053 539,000 (539,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.5%
250ct2032 900,000 (900,000) -
Shui On Development HIdg (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
03Mar2025 1,300,000 - -
Shui On Development Hldg (Reg) (Reg S) 6.15%
24Aug2024 800,000 (800,000) -
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
1% 23Sep2024 1,000,000 - -
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.25% 24Nov2026 1,000,000 - -
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2012 Regs
4.875% 17May2042 600,000 - -
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.35%
13May2050 1,300,000 - -
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.44%
12Nov2049 1,400,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Sk Broadband Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
28Jun2028 329,000 - -
Sk Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.375% 17Jan2028 354,000 - -
Sk Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.5% 17Jan2033 299,000 - -
Sk On Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.375% 11May2026 788,000 - -
SPIC Lux Latam RE Ener Ser 5yr (Reg S) 4.65%
300ct2023 - (1,200,000) -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.296%
06Jul2034 563,000 - -
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
16Nov2025 220,000 - -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7%
15Feb2027 500,000 - -
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
15Jul2025 500,000 - -
Sunny Optical Tech (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95% 17Jul2026 1,500,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.39%
03Jun2030 800,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
3.925% 19)an2038 1,000,000 - -
Tencent Music Ent Grp (Reg) 2% 03Sep2030 1,966,000 (700,000) -
Teva Pharmaceuticals NE 7.875% 15Sep2029 800,000 (800,000) -
Tsmc Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.375%
22Jul2027 200,000 (200,000) -
Tsmc Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.625%
22Jul2032 270,000 - -
Tsy Infl Ix N/B 0.625% 15Jul2032 17,000,000 (17,000,000) -
Universe Trek Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 0% Conv
15Jun2026 1,386,000 (1,052,000) -
US Treasury 2.875% 15May2052 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
US Treasury 3.25% 30jJun2027 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 07Sep2023 11,000,000 (11,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 18Apr2024 600,000 - -
US Treasury Bill 0% 21Mar2024 2,000,000 - -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09Nov2027 - (900,000) -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
07Jun2024 - (815,000) -
Vedanta Resources Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.95%
11Mar2025 900,000 (900,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFANA=THIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Vedanta Resources Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
13.875% 21)an2024 - (600,000) -
Wanda Properties Globa (Reg) (Reg S) 11%
20Jan2025 1,045,000 (1,045,000) -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.375% 08Jul2030 1,300,000 - -
Weibo Corp (Reg) 3.5% 05Jul2024 500,000 - -
Wens Foodstuff Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3.258%
290ct2030 - (758,000) -
Woori Bank Ser Regs 4.75% 30Apr2024 1,200,000 - -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
010ct2027 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
15Jan2026 2,400,000 (640,000) -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 14Jul2031 1,400,000 - -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.1%
14Jul2051 800,000 - -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
20May2026 - (500,000) -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.8%
27Feb2024 - (1,115,000) -
Yieldking Investment Ltd Ser EMTN (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 18Aug2026 - (1,989,000) -
Zhongsheng Group (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 13Jan2026 1,500,000 - -
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEET EhREBES
RENMINBI A R#
Export Import Bank China (Br) 4.15% 18Jun2027 8,000,000 - -
Henderson Land MTN Ltd Ser EMTN (RegS) 3.3%
13May2023 - (5,000,000) -
Henderson Land MTN Ltd Ser EMTN (Regs) 3.3%
13May2023 - (15,000,000) -
Hong Kong Mortgage Corp Ser EMTN (Reg S) (Br)
2.9% 20Sep2022 - (7,000,000) -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
T
Asb Bank Limited Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.398%
29Nov2027 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.5% 31Dec2031 - (948,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHAEE RESEH) (§)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANASHHIEFE

Holdings
BHE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
"ig REIEE i p AIRG D
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
FEEHARES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7 (8)
Smbc Aviation Capital Fi Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.45%
03May2028 1,000,000 -
Societe Generale Ser Regs (Reg S) Var 12Jan2027 1,574,000 (1,574,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 02May2023 2,200,000 (2,200,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 15Dec2022 - (1,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 15Jun2023 12,000,000 (25,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 16Nov2023 3,300,000 (3,300,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 200ct2022 - (8,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 22Sep2022 - (2,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 26Jan2023 2,400,000 (2,400,000) -
US Treasury Bill 0% 30Mar2023 600,000 (600,000) -
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Details in Respect of Financial Derivative Instruments
(Unaudited)

ERITTE TR (RESZK)

As at 30th June 2023
HE—T_=fF,H=1+H

(a)

(b)

(c)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Royal Bank of Canada,
State Street Bank and Trust, London,
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong, The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch
and UBS AG, London with details as shown
in note 5.

Futures

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held futures
with UBS AG, London with details as shown
in note 5.

Options

As at 30th June 2023, the Fund held options

with UBS AG, London with details as shown
in note 5.

(a) IBHRSMEESRHY

BE_E_=—FAA=TH  xEEFEX
5% ¥ F %A Royal Bank of Canada, State
Street Bank and Trust, London, The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong, The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore Branch &
UBS AG, London RYiEHRSMESAY » S¥1EH
2RIMIEES ©

(b) HI&

HECE_=F,A=1tH xESFEX
S¥FAUBS AG, London RIS » #1555
ZRMIEES ©

(b) HAtE

BHE_ZT_=F,\A=1tH ' sESFEX
S¥F A UBS AG, London BYHERHE > 3¥15:5
ZRMIEES ©
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Information on Exposure Arising from Financial Derivative

Instruments (Unaudited)

BERERITE TAFREENEMBEIZINER (REEER)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FENASHHIEEE

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average gross exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
asset value for the year ended 30th June 2023:

Lowest gross exposure R{E42EEEBEAIE

Highest gross exposure &= 4258 B MR &

Average gross exposure 4858 E A

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average net exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
asset value for the year ended 30th June 2023:

TREVN _ZF_=F/AB=+THLFERARER
BNz EmMITETANRE « &5/ TI9EREA
ARG AEESNEEFERMLL

2023

% of net

asset value
e —

—_—_——

HEEFERDLE
77.58%

291.74%

149.33%

"Fi%zziu L -FAZTHILEFEGETIAR
HNRE - RSN EREEEFEFRGRESHN
ﬁé‘}%{ﬁﬁﬁtt :

2023

% of net

asset value

==

HEEFERSLT

Lowest net exposure &&= BEHAIEFEE 9.48%

Highest net exposure &= B R A FEE 22.24%

Average net exposure R REIEFEE 14.96%
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Performance Table (Unaudited)
FER (REER)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
TECZFAA=THIEFE

2023 2022 2021
—T-= —E ZTT—fF
Net asset value BEFE HK$7#8754,104,344,719 HK$#754,943,493,748 HK$#76,257,526,590
Net asset value per unit SE{IEERE
HKD Class A Accumulation
BT AR RREQ HK$ 75 123.2069 HK$ 7T 137.8006 HK$ 7T 166.2344
HKD Class A Distribution
BT AR S EfI HK$ #7%100.5229 HK$ 77T 115.5663 HK$ 775 143.6810
USD Class A Accumulation
ET AR RREQ US$3£7512.1832 US$£7T13.0671 US$£7116.5873
USD Class A Distribution
ET AR S BN US$%719.9454 US$ =75 11.4183 US$ =71 14.3445
USD Class I Accumulation
EIERIRREEN US$ =71 13.6829 US$ 375 15.0288 US$%7518.0115
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
RTTE AR S B AU$8759.6290 AU$E7T11.1623 AU$#7514.1610
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
AREBHEFAERWEEQ RMB AE#96.9979 RMB AR 113.5000 RMB AR 142.7598
PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION
s AvASFid 3t
HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
77T ASERI B BEREIEE SEUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIEE( WS B REEB( Syt
HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T HK$ 7T
2023 -F"= 139.5019 115.7825 110.6653 91.8901
2022 _ & 165.5511 143.0862 126.9559 107.2739
2021 ZE-—F 179.3673 156.9825 136.8740 121.9160
2020 —E-ZF 134.9330 120.1822 113.1309 101.7769
2019 “E—N%& 123.0092 114.2626 105.7445 98.5224
2018 ZE—)\F 129.4930 124.0265 107.9529 105.2258
2017 Z8B—t& 108.8956 106.4110 94,7871 94.0252
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Performance Table
AR CREEZ) (@)
For the year ended 30th June 2023
ZEC=FANASHHIEFEE

U

naudited) (Continued)

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

EAIL H B2 2Rk (48)

USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ECASERIEL BERRIHEE BEUREHEDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RBE(I WS EM REEB W B E L

US$ =7t US$ETT US$ &t US$ &=t
2023 =F== 13.8085 11.4418 10.9246 9.0757
2022 ”2F"C 16.5151 14.2813 12.5361 10.5980
2021 Z2Z—% 17.9274 15.6998 13.6864 12.1965
2020 22 °ZHF 13.4919 12.0227 11.2990 10.1681
2019 ZE—hN%&F 12.1676 11.2925 10.4708 9.7544
2018 Z&—\F 12.8451 12.3012 10.7231 10.4509
2017 Z%—t& 10.8280 10.5796 9.4736 9.3963
USD Class I Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
ETIEERE L BEURSIRE SEAREERE

Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
REBM RBE
US$ =TT US$ &7t

202322 °2=F 15.3987 12,1334
2022 ZF" 17.9452 13.8026
2021 Z8Z—F 19.3489 14.6143
2020 Z2Z%F 14.4052 11.9573
2019 Z—h%F 12.7186 10.8826
2018 Z&—\fF 13.1581 10.8807
2017 Z&E—t & 10.9808 9.5278
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Performance Table

FIRR (REER) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2023
——

TECZFAA=THIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI BB Z AT (1)

AUD Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit

LUnaudlted) (Continued)

Lowest redemption price per unit

TRTTE R ALER BT BEARSDNEE BEAREERE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
Wy BB i WS B

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2023 -%”= 11.1850 8.8481
2022 _ & 14.0960 10.3811
2021 —&E-—F 15.5569 12.1419
2020 —E-ZF 11.9702 10.1697
2019 _E—-h&E 11.3766 9.8034
2018 Z&E—\% 12,4134 10.5706
2017 Z&—+% 10.7041 9.5304

RMB Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

AR HALERIE L BE(IRENREE BEREERIE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
Wy BB WEEf

RMB AR# RMB A EHE
2023 ”&F”_= 113.7448 89.7319
2022 " " 142.2345 105.5054
2021 ZE-—%F 156.6527 121.6609
2020 _E_FF 119.9081 101.6017
2019 _E—NF 113.9311 97.9980
2018 Z&—\&E 124.0095 105.6996
2017 Z&—+% 107.2537 94.6738
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